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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
2 Lace
Sr. No. 20122013 2132014 20142016 20152016 2016207
1 Sharehwoldare’ Funds 10,891 11,438 11,850 12,115 12,401
2 Loan Funda 12 1 NI NIl NIl
3  Debt Equity Ratio 1: 0,004 1:0.001 1:0000 1:0000  1:0.000
4 Sales & Other Incame 12,011 12,353 12,208 B850 8,157
6  Profite (Subjectto 2,182 1,786 1,233 g4 611
Depraciztion & Tax)

6  NetProfit Subject k Tax 1,704 1,245 722 473 27
7 Profit after Tax 1,140 a0 a22 368 288
g Book Value of Share (T) 116522 121.88 126,07 12888 131.83
¢  DMdend % 30 18 15 9 8
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NOTICE

NOTICE Is heraby given that the 45" Annual Ganeral Meating of the Mambers of INDIA QELATINE 8. CHEMICALS
LTD:, will b hadd at QICEA, Nirman Bhetry (Guatjjar Hall), Near Law Gardan, Abmadabad- 380 008 on Saturdy,
16" Sapbamber, 2017 st 11.00 5.m. to traneact tha following busingas:

1. To receive, conplder and adopt the audiied finenciel stalements. of the Company for the finenclal year ended
31" March, 2017, the report of the Boand of Diractors and Auditors therson.

2. Todaclam dividand on equity shama.

To appeint a Director In place of Mre. Shefall V. Miranl (heiding DIN: 83107547 wha retires by rotadion and
being slgible, offsre herseif for raappointment.

4. Toasppeini Stshriony sudiiors in place of reliring suditors

To conakder and, if thought M, to pass with or without modification(z) the folvwing resclution as an Ondnary
Rasolution:

*RESOLYED THAT pursemant tn the provislone of Saciion 138, 142 and cther applicabla provislona, Kany, of tha
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, ae amended from time to ime {"The Act™, M
Chanduial M, 3hah & Co., Chanened Accountants (Firm Registraton No. 101638W), who havae offered
themeahees for appointrivnt and haws confinmsd thair aligibifty to ba appoinked as Strhubory Auditors in tarms of
Baction 141 of the Act and rulss {mamed thersunder, be and am heraby appoinied as Stattory Audiior of the
Company In place of Mfe. Mahendra M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accourtante, the retiring Awditors, for a tarm of
five years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 45" Annual Genaral Mesting of the Company til the
cancisgion of the 50" Annual Genargl Maeting to be held In 2022 {subject to mitification of thelr appointment by
the menbers at svery Intervening Annual Gensral Meseting, at such remuneration plus servics tax and
axpensas A& may be mutualy agresd betwean the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory
Audiors;

RES0OLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dinectors of the Comparny be and ara hansby authorzed to do sl
such acts, deeds, mattars and things as may be consldaned necessary, proper ar expadient In ordar to ghve

aifact to the abov résolLtion.”
By Ordar of the Board of Direciors
Flacs : Ahmeadabad Varpha M Aswani
Date : 14-07-2017 Comparty Secretary
NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING |8 ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE CR
MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND YOTE INETEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THAT SUCH PROXY
NEED NOTBEE A MENMBER.

2. Apemancanactas a proy onbehall of members not sxceading filty and halding in the aggregete not mone than
tan pancant of tha tolal shars caphel of tha Company camying voting righta. A mambar holding morma than ten
pancant of the toial sham caplial of tha Company eanmying voting rightes may apgoint & singls pamon Ba proxy
and such paraon shall ot a0t as proxy forany cther pareoh or sharsholder.

A proxy farm duly compilatsd and stampad, must reach the reglatersd office of the Company not Ises than 43
houre before the commencement of the Maeating.

3. The Reglster of Membars and the Sham Transfer Books of the Company wil remain closed from Fridey,
an" September, 2017 to Saturday, 18™ Septembar, 2017 {both daye Incluahve} tor the purposs of paymant of

4,  The Directors heve racommended a dividend of £ 0.90/- per squlty sharns, which on spprovel by the membem at
the Annusl Ganaral Meating schadulad to be hald on Seturday, 18" Baptamber, 2017 will ba pald to the
mambars whose nams appear in tha register of membamvbenaficial owners aa on Fridey, 8" Saplamber, 2017
aa par déetalls funished by Nefional SBscurltles Deposttory Limited and Camiral Dupoakory Sarvicas {India)
Limitsd forthe purposs.
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Mambare ars informad that the company’s Equity Shares am compulscerly raded in Damat farm for all
Investors, effactiva from 1% Apdl, 2002. Membgre may open Dapository Account In thelr names with a
Depoakory Pariicipant to dematariallze thalrhidings.

6.  Pursuant ko the provisions of Seclion 124 of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Investor Education and
Protection Fund Authority (Aceounting, Audt, Transfer and Rafund) Rulss, 2018 [IEPF Rules, 20187, the
amaount of dvidend mmaining unclalmad! unpald for a pariod of sévan years from the diste of tmnafer to the
"Unpaid Dividend Account” le required to be transfermed to the Investors Education and Protection Fund {Fund)
consiituded by the Cantral Qovernmant. The Company had, accordngly, transfamad ¥ 3,27, 248/- baing the
unpald and undaimad dividend amournt partalning to final dwidend declarsd on 25" Septernbar, 2008 to tha
IEFE

in terme of the abcve provislong, the Company would ba obliged te treaneiar amy mengy lying In the Unpaki
Dividand Aceount which remaln unpaid or inclialmed for & paried of 7 years from the dats of auch ransfers, to
tha Invesior Education and Prodection Fund. The detells of remaining unpeid or unclaimed dvidend for the
subssquent yeare 48 of 31" March, 2017 areasundsr,

Colptale Dste of Daclaration F'"E“:::;"’"ﬂ Dua for Transrfar data
30" 28-09-2010 2006-2010 08-11-2017
31" 28-00-2011 2010-2011 0a-11-2018
azr= 26-00-2012 20112012 04-11-2010
a3 23-08-2013 2012-2013 23-08-2020
34" N5-09-2014 20152014 11-10-2021
36" 24092015 2014-2016 29.09-2022
36" 27-09-2016 20152016 02r11/2029

Pursuant to the provisions of Imvsator Education and Protsction Fund (Uploading of Information regarding
unpald and undialmed amounts lving with companies) Aulea, 2012, the Comparny has uploadad the detalls of
unpald and unclsimed amounts ving with the company as on 27.09.2018 (dats of last Annual Gensral
Maating) on e wabshe of the Comparny (ewwindiagelding com), ax also on the wabehs of the Minstry of
Corporis Affalrs.

7. The Minlatry of Corparete Affalrs (WCAT) hed notified the Imvestor Education and Protaction Fund Authority
{Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Rsfurd) Rulss, 2018 wel 7* Saptember, 2018 (IEPF Rules 2018)
{including amendmenta thereefter). Amongsel cthar things, the Rules provides for the manner of transler of the
unpald and unciaimed dividenda to the IEPF and the manner of transfar of shanss In cass any dvidend has not
besen sncashed by the ehermmholders on such sheres during the lest seven years to the designated Suspense
Account a2 prescribed by the |EPF Authartiy.

In lsrme of tha requirement under the IEPF Rules, 2018, the Company has sant remindars to thosa members
having unpaldfuncisimed dividends befors transder of such dividend(s) to¢ IEPF. Detslls of the
unpaldfunclaimed divideand are alsc uploaded aa par the mquirements, on the Company's websle wanw.
inciagalatine.com

In tha event the sharaholdars do not clalm any unclaimed / unpeld dividands for the pest seven years, the
Company Wil be required to transfer the respective sharsa to the IEPF suspense account by tha dus date
prascribed aa par the |EPF Fulsa, 2018 or such cthar sxtendad date a3 meay ba noiffled. The Company also
published notice in the “The Indian Express™ and Financial Expraas” on 2™ Decamber, 2018 o such
sharaholdars.

8.  Membsrm holdng shares in dematsrallzed form are requestad to intimete all changse pertaining to thelr bank
detalle, Nationgl Elacironic Clearing Service (NECE), Elacironic Clearing Sarvice {ECH)," mandates,
nominations, power of attomey, change of address, change of names or s-mai addrase or contact numbens ete.
to their Depostiary Participant (DP). Changes imtimated to the OF will then ba automaticaly refiected In the
Gompany’s reconds which will halp ths Company and the Gompany's Redglatrans and Transfer Agents viz. Link
Intime Indla Pvt. Lid., ko provide efficlant and batter sarvices. Members holding shares in phyalcal form ans
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8.

10

1.

maquestad to intimade slch changsa ta Link Intire India Pvt. Lid.

Mambars desiring any iInfonmation on the secounts at the Anmual Gensral Mealing are requaestad towrite
o tha Comperry at keast 7 (sewen) days in advance, eo arto enable the Comganmy to ke the Information

ready.

() As a messus of aconomy, coplea of the Annuel Report wil not be distributed &t tha Annual
General Meeting. Members are requested to bring thelr coples of the Annual Report &t the

mesting.

(b) Members aftsnding the meeting are requestsd 1o being with them the Attencancs Slip attached to
tha Annual Report duly filled In and signed and handover the eama af the entmnces of tha hall.

E-voiing:

In compliancs with provislons of Seclion 108 of the Companise Act, 2013 and Ruls 20 of the Compeanles
{(Managemant and Adminisiraion) Rulss, 2014 ap amendad up-to-date, and Reguiation 44 of the
Secmitise and Ewshangs Board of India {Listing Obligatione and Discdosure Raquinsments)
Reguistions, 2015, tha Company la plaased to offar remota a-voling faciity to the members to cast thelr
vobes alsctronically as an altemathe to participation at the 45™ Annual General Masting (AGM) to ba hald
on Saturday, 16" Septamber, 2017 at 11.00 am. at QICEA, Nirman Bhavan, (Gajlar Hal), Near Law
Aamden, Elisbridgs, Ahmeadshad 380008 Plsass note that the nsmols e-voting through alactronie
means Is aptioral for sharsholdsrs, The Company ls alse providng the fecily of pol st the masting by
wity of badiot. The Comperny his snpaged the sarvicss of Cantral Dapository Services India Lid (CDSL)
i provide remote s-voting faclities. The remcte e=voting facliity is svaliabie at the link www.evotingindia.
coin

The Compersy hen fieed Fridey, B* Saptambar, 2017 me ths cul-off dets for detesrrining voting dghts of
gharghokiens entlled to participate In the s-voling process. In thie regand, your demeat sccount¥olio
numbar has besn anrollad by the Company Bar your participation in & voling on resolutions placed by the
Company on 6 voting systom,

Commancameant of remots e-voting End of mmota a-oling
Wednesday, 13" September. 2017 at 10.00 hrs. | Fridey, 157 Saptember, 2017 et 17.00 hr.

During this pariod, members of the comperry may cast thair vote elactronically. Tha 8 voling module shall be
disabiled for voling thersafter. Onca the vote(s) on a meclution ls cast by the membes, the mamiber shall not be
allowadto changs Ksubsedquanty as wall ag not alkewsd to vobs atthe mesting.

The voting rights of tha mambera shall be In proportion 1o thelr shanes of the pald up equity shans
capiinl of the compary ns on Friday, 8° September, 2017

Ths instructions for members for remots voling siectronically (both for physical sharshoiders as wel
e domnst holdere) srsas under :

{0

an
i

Tha voting period begine on Wadnesday, 12" September, 2017 et 10.00 hre. and ends on Friday, 15
Septembes, 2017 at 17.00 hrs. During this period shansholders’ of ths Comparyy, hokling sharee aitherin
piwveical form or In denateriallzed form, ag on the cut-off date {record date) of 87 September, 2017 may
cat thalrvobs alectronically. The a-voting moduls shallba disabled by CDSL for voting thansafter.

The shareholdars ahould log on tothe e-voeling wabsite waw. svatinginda com
Click on"Sharsholders”,
Now Ertar your UsarID:
a. For CDSL: 18 dights beneficlary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID fedlowad by 8 Digite Client 1D,
¢. Mambers holding sharss In Phwselcel Form should enger Follo Numbar ragistanad with the Company.
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W
v

(vi)

Nextantarthe Imags Verflcation as displagrsd and Click on Login.

it yau are hokding shares In demsat form and had logged on o www.evaiinginda.com and voted on an
earfiarvoting of ary compearty, then your sxisting password is to be used.

If you ars afirat time usar fallow the steps ghvan below:

For Hembers holding shares In Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enttaw your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issusd by Incoma Tax Dapartment (Applicabls for

both demat sharahcldars as wal as physical sharsholdars)

+  hMembem who have not updatad thalr FAN with the CompamyDepoaliory Participant rra
requestad o use the first two letters of thair name and the 8 digits of the sequenca
nurribar In the PAN fsld.

+  In cass the spquence numizer s lees than 8 dighte anter the applicables numbar of 0%s
batore ths number aftar tha first two charasters of the rauns In CAPITAL Isttars. ag. If
your nama |s Aamesh Kumar with sequence numbar 100 than amter FRACOOD100 In
the PAN field,

Dividand
Bank Detelip | Enter tha Dividend Biank Detalls ar Dete of Birth {in dd'mmiyyyy fommat) as recarded In your
oRn damet account or in tha comparyy reconds in order b kygin.

Cabe of *  both the detalis ars not record ed with the depoeaitory or company plense antar ths memberid/ folo
Birth (DOB) numberin the Dividend Bank datals flokd a6 mantionad In inatreetion ().

(i
[{+]

{d)
(i)

(i

(v}
(o)

Aftar artaring these detalla.appropriataly, cick on “SUBMIT tab.

Members holdng sharss i phyeleal form will then dirsctly rsach the Company  selsetion  scheen.
Howewor, members hokdng shares In damat form will now reach 'Pesswonrd Creatien’ menu whersln
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password In the new paseword fleld. Kindy nots that
thiz password ls to ba also usad by the demet holders for voling for rascluions of any other company on
which they are eliglble to vote, provided that company opis for @ voting through CDSL pladform. | ls
strongly mcommendead not to shane your password with anmy other person and takes most care b kesp
your paesword confidential.

For Membem holding sharse In physleal form, the déialis can be used only for e-voling on e solutiona
contaired In thie Notics.

Click ontha EVEN for 1NDIAGGELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD." which you choosa tovate.

On the voting pags, you will sas “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the aption
YESMNO" forveling. Salectthe option YES or NO ag dasired. Tha option YES implisa that you assent to
tha Rasalution and option NO Implss that vou disasnt to e Resolution

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® Hyou wish to viewthe sntira Resclution detalls.

After salecting tha regolution you have declded o vote on, dick "SUBMIT®. A confimation box will ba
displayad. f you wish confimm your vote, oiek on "OK”, alse o changa your vote, elick "CANCEL” and
sccordingly modify yourvota.

e you “CONFIRM your vols onthe resolution, you will nat be allowad to modity your vote.

You can alsa tedea out print of the voting done by you by cleking on “Cliek hane to print” option on the
Voting pags.
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boddl) I m Damat sccount holder has forgottsn the login paseword then Entear the Lisar ID and the imags verification

sode trd clicdk on Forgot Pasaward & erter the datails as promptad by the system.

Gedll) Sharsholdars can also cast thelr vote uaing CDBL's mobils spp m-Voting svallsble for androld based

mablles, Tha m-Voting app can be downloadsd from Googls Play Skwe. Apple and Windows phone
usars can dowmiond the pp from the App Siove and the Windows Phane Store respectively. Plasse
folll o the Invstrusctions as priomptad by the mobBla agp whlle voting on youwr mobile,

Noetafor Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

= Non-indhvidual shaneholders (1.e. other than Indviduals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodian ans required to log
e towww.evotinginaa.com and ragister thamsaives as Corporates.

= A gcanned copy of the Regletration Formn bearing the stamp and eign of the amity ehould bs amaled to
heipdasicavating@cdalindlecom

s After racsivingthe login detalls & Compllance User should be crested using the admin login and passwerd.
Tha Comgliancs Usar would be abde to link the accourrt{s) for which vy wish to vobe on.

= Tha list of sceounts lhked in the login shold be malled 1o helpdsak evoting @ odslindia com and on
approval of the accounts they would ba able to.cast thelr vote.

»  Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Athomey (POA) which they have Izauad in favour of
tha Custodian, any, eheuld be uploaded n PDF format Inthe system for the scrutinlzar to verty the same.

in cass you have any querlas or lsauea egarding e-voting, you may refer the Fraguently Aaked Questions
ACe"™) and a~voting manuml avallabls at www.evotingindia com undar halp saction or writs an amall to
héd pdesic svoting @ cdelirda. com

In cass of mambars racalving the physlesl copy:
{A) Plaass follow all steps from al. ne. {i} ba sl no. ol above o cast vobs,

{B} The voling perlod-begine on Wadnasdsy, 13" Baptambar, 2017 at 1000 hre. and anda on Fridey,
16™ Saptember, 2017 at 17.00 he. During this perod shargholders of the Company, holding shame aithar
In phyeical farm or In demeteralized form, a& on the cut-off dabe {record dabe) of 8* Saptembar, 2017 may
capt theirvole slectronically. The g-oting moduls shal e disahiaed by COSL forvoling thereafter.

RPOATANT NOTES :

12,

13

1. Aryumwlwlmmﬂmcmmwmﬂnmﬂmwmrmm
117 August, 201 7 L. tha dade considensd Tor dispeteh of the notics and haolding shares &5 on the clt-off
date |0, Fridey, 8" September, 2017 may obtaln the login detelis by sending & request af
mithelpdask @ Enkintima_co.in

2 Tha Chalman shall, st the AQM, at the end of dacussion on the nesolutions on which voting |e ko ba held,
allow voting with the seslstance of scrutinlzar, by use of "ramots a«oling” or "Ballot Paper/ Polling
Papar® for all thosa mambem who are prasant et the AGM but have not caat thelr votes by avalling the
namota a-voting faclity. The faciity for Voting &t meating venus shall be deeldad by the company
L. "ramote s~voting " or "Baliot Papar/ Polling r

d.  The mermberns wiho have cast their vobe by remobs é=soting prios tothe AGM may also sttend the AGK but
ahall not be eniitled to cast thalrvota again.

4. Mr. Chimg Shah, Precticing Company Bacretary, has bean appointsd as Scniiinkzer o scnutinks the
g-woling process in  fair and traneparent manner. The ecrutinkzer phall within & peried not later than 2
{thres) working days from the conclusion of the s-voiing pariod unblock ths vites In the presence of
atieant 2 {lwo) wineasea not In the employment of Company and meke B coneolideted Scnutinkzemns
Repodt of the voles cast In Bevour or againet, i any, to the Chelrman or a pemon authorized by him In
wiking who shall countersign the sama._ Tha Chalman or the parson autholzed by him ehall daciars the
reautt of the voting fortinwith.

The results shall bs declarad on o after the AGM of the Comparny. The resulls daciared along with the
Serulintzem Report shal be placed on tha Company’s webelte wwwindageleline.com and on the webalte of
COEL within 2 (two) working days of the passing of the resclutions at the AGM of the Company. The Company
shall simulanecushy communieats the resuls to BEE Lid., Murnbal, who shall place the same on thalrwabadie.

All the sharsholders who havs not updated their PAN detals with the RTA kindly Lss the saquancs numibar
pravided inthe attandance slip.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Thea Directora of your Company havs plsasume o presant 45" Annual Report with the Audlied Stalements of Accounts

forthe yearendsd 21" March, 2017. Tipce
21617 201516
FINANCIAL RESULTS
Totnl Revanua A137.50 8,828 48
Profit for the year after deducting all the
expenass but before inlenest, depreciation and taxation (EBIDTA) #11.88 848,30
FROM WHICH ARE DEDUCTED
Interast & Financlal Charges 0.3 017
Depraciation 340.80 474.84
Provision for Texation
Current Tax T.50 125.00
MAT Racalvable {7-50) -
Drafermed Tax [15.57) [17.98)
Short | (Excass} provision of taxation of warller year 021 -
32563 S81.83
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR TO WHICH I3 ADDED : 20612 36647
Surplus Brought Fowamd 20928 38481
BALANCE AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 24545 75108
APPROPRIATION FOR
Proposed Dividend - B0
Corporate Dividand Tax - 17.22
Gangral Reeerve 100.00 350.00
Burplus Carried o next year's account 485 48 26028
S85.48 761.08

ECONOMIC SCENARIO & QUTLOOM:

Tha wmnover of the company has decreasad by sbout 18.04%: over tha previoua year. Gelating eales have decreasad
by 2215 % and wherasa Cuseln sales heve reduced by 789,58 % during the yaar.

Thra year started with a vary bearish outieok given tha underying condtions of the raw material avallablilty which wes
simiar conditions at the end of previaus year too, Although, the company had taken & cauticus appoach In ander to
deql with the reduced rew materal evaliabilty of bovine bones by reducing production, I was not In a position to maka
aufficlent impsact In the markest dus o the exdating dsmand by the other Gelatine manufscturen In the couniry who wem
aiso having to deal with red ucsd evellshlity of the bones.

Curing the year the Govemnmmant of India permitied the Import of bonas Inen cvearseses subject to the obtaining of
Sanitary Impart Parmit. The companyhas applad for this parmit and ks Bkaely to be recsivad during the year 2017-2018.

The profiability of the Cormpany was seversly undsar pressurs on acsount of high riw matsrial prices and reducsd
production. Thes Import of bones k2 Bigsiy to rsault Ina slighthy batter situation inthe coming year.

Tha exchangs mie bebweon the U Dollar and tha Indian rupsa wes also notfevourable for sxporis and sinca the main
preduct of the Company Geletine ks primarly exporied further impected the profftsbity.
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Q.1.D.C. Vapi, where the plant of the Company is leated had bean classifed a3 a Critically Polluted Area (CPA) and
with the effarts of the Vapl Industries Association it wee pessibls to have the CPA classification [ifted during the year,
This now aliows expansion activities to ba camied out by the Industries located Inthe G.1.0.C,

Besidss the certifications / sccreditions which the Company siready posssssss the sddbional acoredition which was
recsaivad by the Campanty during the ysar 2016-2017 was from the Halkal MUI of Indorasia, by virtue of which the
Company how becomas sligiblefor exports of its Gelatine o this new markst

In spite of all tha chelangea confronting the Companiss performence, k has maneged to add new customen on io fa
eadating bt of custornems both domestically and globslly snd which ahould resuilt In higher mvenues In the coming

YBars,

MANAGEMENT NECLISTION AND ANALYS IR REPORT:

ARsporton Meregement Discussion and Analysis is annexed herwith as “Annemre-A",
DIVEDERND:

Your directors recommend dividend £ 9% i.s. ¥ 0.90/- par shere {previous year 9 % i.e. ¥ 0.80 per share) on Equity
Shares of T 10/-eech of the company for the year anded 31" Margh, 2017.

TAXATION:

Thia Compary haa not made a provislon iowsrds current year's Incoms T

FINANCE:

Tha Company continues io get requistts asslstance and co-opsration from lis bankern ae and when naeted.
INSURANCE:

Al the propertios of the Gompany includng buliding, plant and machinery and etocks heve bean adaqueisly covernd
undar Ineurancs.

INDUSTRIAL RELATHONS:
Industrial reistions continuad to remain cordlel and setisfactory.
PUBLIC DEPO3ITS:

Buring tha financlal yser 2018-17, your Company hee not scoapled sny depoalt within the masning of S8actions 73 & 74
ofths Companles Act, 2013 read together with the Companles (Accaptance of Deposits) Rulss, 2014,
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION S ANALYSIS REPORTS:

The Corpomate Govermance and Menaqamant Discusslon & Anelysls Report, which form an integral part of this Report,
are ot out Bs separate Annmarss, together with the Cerdificate from the auditors of the Company reganding
ocompllanoca with the requirements of Corporate GQovemance as siipulated under various regulations of the SEBI
{Listing Qbligations and Dizciosurs Requiremants) Reguiations, 2015,

DIRECTORS' REEBPONEBILITY STATEMENT:

As stipulated in Saction 134 (3)c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Direchors adhere to the "Directors’ Responaidiily
Statement” and confim as under;

) thetin the prepamtion ofthe ennual sccounts, the epplicable sccounting stendards heve besn followsd slong with
preger enganation ralating to material departurss;

I} thatthe dinectors heva salectod such accaunting policios and applied tham conslstantly and made Jsdgmante and
eatimetes thet ame rassonabls and prodent o sa to give & trus Bnd falr view of the state of effeim of the Company
sttha snd of tha financiel yearand of the profit of the Comparny for the year;

i} thatthe directors have taken proper and sulficlent care for the malntanance of adequate accounting records In
accordancs with the provislons of this Act for ealequarding the aesela of the Compary and for preventing and
detacting fraud and othar imagula rites;

W) that the dirsetors have preparaed the anmsal accolnta on a going concsm basgis:

¥] that proper intemnal financisl controle were In place and that the financial contols wena adequate and wem
opemting sffactvely;

vl] that syatems to enauna complianizs with the provisions of all applicabls laws were In place and wens adediate and
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Tha Stabtory Audhom of your Company, Mesars Mehandra N. Shah & Co., Charered Accourtants, wera appointed to
hold office urtil the conduaion of the snsuing 457 Anmel General Mesting.

Thaterm of Meaars Mahendm N. S8hah & Co., Chartored Accountents, Stettery Audiior of the Company, will expire at
the end of the sneung 45" Annual General Mesting of the Company. Mssers Mahsndra N. S8hah & Co._, had been the
Statuiory Auditors of the Company since Incepton of your Company. Being mone than 10 years and a9 per the
provigions of Section 1238 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ruls 3 o B of tha Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rulas
made thene undar, the Stetutory.Audior firm, whosa term axpires, shall bs repisced by a new Stehtory Audtor.

In terms of the requirements of Section 139 of the Act read with rules mades them undsr, the Board of Dineciors of the
Company on the ncommesndation of the Audt Committes has appointed ke, Chandulal M, Shah & Co., Charbsred
Accountants [Firm Reglsiration No. 101828W) sa the Staetutory Auditon of the Company In the Beard Megting helid on
14" July, 2017, for & berm of 5 {five] consacutive years commencing from the conelusion of the snsuing 45" Annual
Genamml Mesting HI the conclualon of twe 50™ Annual Genamal Mesting to be hakd In the year 2022, subject to the
approval of the shareholders In the snsulng 465" Annual Gsheral Meating (AGM). Ms. Chandulal M. Shah & Co.,
Charhaned Accuntants heve confimed that thelr appoinmend. I mads, would ba within the lImits specilied under
Secton 141(3Xg) of the Act and that they are not disqualiiied to be appointed a8 stxkbory audibor In terms of the
provisions of tha provizn to Seclion 138(1), Saction 141(2) and Sacion 141(3) of the Act and the provislons of the
Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rulss, 2014,

The appointment of M/s. Chandulal M. Shah & Co,, Charbered Accountants, ae Statulery Auditers shall be subject to
retification by the sharshokiers atevery Annusl General Meeting during the remalning termof five years.

Thes Board places on record e appraciation for the services rendeced by Ms. Mahendra N. Bheh & Co., as Statutory
Audiiars of the Compaiy

Bscrotaris] Andit:

Pursuant o the proviskons of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2073 read with the Companies (Appointmeant and
Remureration of Manageral Pemsonnel} Rules, 2014 your Company hes appoinied Me. Samdanl Shah & Kabra,
Pracicing Company Secrotarios to conduct the Secratarial Audk of your Company. The Secretarial Audit report Is
snnaxed herewith ez “Annewme-E" tothisreport.

POLICY ON IRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION :

{Including criterls for detsrmining qualification, positve atiributes, independance of a Director, policy releting to
remuneration of Dirsctons, Key Managedial Parsonnel and other smplovess)

(a} PolicyonDirecions’ Appolniment
Pollcy on Dimectors' eppointment Is to follow the criterda s lsld down under the Companles Act, 2013, the Listing
Agresment with Stock Exchanges and good corporata practices. Emphasis is given fo parsons from diverse fislds
or profesalons.

(b} Policy onRemunsmation
Guiding Policy on rermun smtion of Dirciors, Key Managesial Parsonnel and smployees of the Com parry i that —

*  Remunaration to unlontzed workmen in baged on the perindical setiiement with the workenen union.

*  Remunaration to Key Managedal Personnel, Senior Executives, Managers, Stafl and Workmen {non-
unlonized}) la Industry driven In which it is oparating and also taking Info account the performance leverage
and factors such as to attract and netaln quality talent.

*  For Directoms, it |s bessd on funciora snd responsibiiies shouldered, the aharsholders resolutions,
provisions of the Act and Rules fmmed themin, ciculans and guidelines rsued by Central Govemment and
ehher authorities froen time to time.
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ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF T3 OWN PERFORMANCE, T3 COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDLUAL
MRECTORS:

The Board of Dimectors of the Company has intisted and put in plece swstion of s own pardfonmance, s committess
and individusl directors. The result of the svalustion is selsisciory and adequate and meats the equiement of the
COTIpaIY.

DECLARATION OF INDEFENDENCE BY THE INDEPERDENT DIRECTORS =

Pursuant i Section 14908) of the Companies Act, 2013, Indepsndent Direciors of the Company have mades a
deciaration confiming the compliance of the tonditons of the Independance stipulated In the sforesald section,

NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

The Board of Directors heve met 5 imes and Indapandent Direciors once during the year ended 31* March, 2017,
The debails of which are mentionsd in the Coporats Govermence Report anresed heoewith.

DETALE OF COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS !

Compoattion of Audit Committes of Dirsctors, Morination and Remuneration Committes of Dirsctors, number of
meetings held of sach Commities during the fhanclal year 2018-17 and meetings attended by aach member of the
Commithea as recuired under the Compankes Act, 2013 are provides] In Corporabe Govemanss Report and forming
partoftha raport

The recommandation by the Audi Commitbes as and wish mads o Boand has besn accepted by it.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERBONMNEL :

Your Company has desimated M. Viren C. Mirand, the Managing Dirscton, Mr. Kalidas P. Vagadis, the Chief Financial
Ofcorand Mrs. Vasha M. Aswanl, the Company Secretary, as the Key Managorial Personnal,

LOANE, NVESTMENT AND GUARANTEES BY THE COMPANY

Thare ks na loan givan, invasiment made, guarantes givan or security provided by the Company io any antty undar
Saction 186 ofths Companias Act, 2013,

ANALYSIS OF REMUNERATION :

Pursuant io Rule 5 of the Companies {Appointment and Remunemiion) Rules, 2014 s dsclosum on remunemtion
related information of employsas, Key Maragarial Pamsonnel and Directors i anmeoasd heewith & “Annexure-8°.

EXTRACT OF ANMLIAL RETURN:

The datalis forming part of the sxiract of the Annual Return In Form MGT- 9 h accordancs with Saction 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 nead with the Companles (Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014, are et out herewith as
“AnrmureF inthis Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS ;

Al nolated party tmneactions that wene enbored Imto during the financial year wers on an am's langth basks and werain
the ordinary course of busihess. Fonm No. AQC-2 |= eet out herewith 23 “Annexure- G°. There ars no matarally
significant Reladsd Pardy Treneections made by the Company with Promoters, Direciors, Key Menagedal Personnel or
arther desigrsted parsons which miay henes s polential conflictwith the inbsrest of e Cormperny s largs.

Al Relsted Party Trangsctions ara placed before the Audit Committes and aleo the Boprd for approval. Prior omnlbus
spprovel of the Audht commiies is obtalned for the tenssctiona which are of foressan and repstitive nehas. Tha
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transactions anbered nbo pursuant to the omnibue approval 3o granbed ane audibtsd and a stabsment piving dedails of all
nelated party ransactions ls placed bafors theAudit commities and the Board of Dinectora for thedr appnoval,

VIGIL NECHANISNWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY :

Tha Company has & vigl mechaniem named Whistie Blowsr Policy to deal with Instance of fraud and mismanagameant
and provide 8 mechaniem for the Directors f Employeas of tha Company to appmach the designebed parsona /
Chalmen of the Audit Commities of the Company to, Inter ells, report to the managemeant Instences of unethical
behevior, actus| or suspecisd feud or viclstion of the company's code of conduct orethics polley.

in giaying frua o our values sirongth, parformance and passion and In line with aur vision of being one of the most
reapecied companias in Indis, the Company | committed to the high stendards of corpomis govermance and
stakmholder responslbilty. The detalls of the policy ks explained In the Corporats Govemnance Report snd slso postad
on thewebsits of the Company.

CORPORATE BOC1IAL RESPONBIBILITY INITIATIVES !

As a part of its Infiathve under "Corporata S0cial Responsiblity (CSRY, the Company has undertaien projects In tha
angan of Sports Tralning for Tribal Chikinen and premating heqlthcans Including proventiva healthcans. Theee prajechs
are in sccordanca with Schadule Vi of the Companies Act, 2013, The Report on CSR Activitios ks annexed harewith Ba
“Anneoure=01".

mnsgmm OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGE AND

The hformation on conssrvation of energy, technology absorption and forelgn exchangs samings and outgo a8
stipulated undar Section 13 of the Companies Art, 2013 naad with the Gompanise (Accounts) Rulse, 2014, |s sat aut
heareawtth s “Annesames C bo this Repart.

PARTICULARB OF EMPLOYEES :

The Inflormetion under Section 134 of the Compenles Act 2013 resd with the Companles {(Appointment and
Rermunemstion of Managerisl Personnel) Rules, 2014 and forming pert of the Dirsctors’ Report for the year anded
31"March, 2017 ks sotaut henewith as “Annsune B

PREVENTHON OF INSIDER TRADNG :

The Company has adopted a Cods of Fak Dlsclosure as psr mgulstion 8{1)& {2) end Code of Conduct as per
regulation 9{1)842) of the SEBI {Prohibition of Ineider Trading) Regulatiosss, 2015 for Preveation of insider Trading with
aview to reguiats trading In ascurities by the Direclors and deskinated employeas of the Company. The code radquinss
pre- claarance for deallng In the Company’s Shanes and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shanesg by tha
Dimcion and the designated amployess whils In poeseesslon of unpublished price senglive Information In relation to
the Company and durng the period whan the treding window la ciosad. All Directoms and designeted employaes hava
confimed compliance with the code.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Board of Dirsctors apprecliates the devoted services of the workers, staff and ectscuthves who have contribited to
the efficlent management of the aftalrs of the Company

Your directors pisce on record their gretituds to the Stete and Cantrel Govemment, the company's Bankers,
Cushomers, Suppiers and Sharshokdas for their continusd co-operation and suppoet

For andd on behalf of the Board of iectors

Viran . Mlranl
Place : Mumbal Chealmman & Managing Director
Dete : 27-06-2017 {DIN : Q0044001}
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

1} INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPRMENT :

Pursuant to the Initlation of economic reforme in. Indla and the Integration of our country imto the Giobal economy,
Incian buginesses including the Gelatine industry were sapoged to Intemational compatition. Thess challanges,
devokd of googrephical bordars, made the Indlan Gelating Indusiny suscaptible to weathaer changes in the Giobal
market placs,

Tha Gelsting Indusiry and menats have been volalie for the et yeer and & hatf, sithough the changs hes begn
even greater on the domastic front. The growth In the Glebal arena as well as the domestic one, continuss 1o
Incramse with cereln struciural changss, primarly in miation b the avallablily of mw meterdal In soms
geographies and then couplad with the spurt in svallablity of raw melerals for the Gelatine Industry In other

geogrphies.

A9 a recant example, nlarge Bovine Hide production centre neemely South America faced an sxtrema shoriage of
Bowine Hide metterials and this subsequarntylsd 1o & drop in the avaiabiity of Bevine hides and consaquanty tha
mvalinbilty of Boving Hide Gelatines.

Dhue o tha reversal in tha svalabiity of Bovins hidas i South America namaly Brazil tens has basn & surplus of
Boving Hide geiating, sround the werld which has sisoled to a tendency of declining Gelating prices.

Thess paculiarties an limly to remain as the policies and govemsments arourrd the workd are transient and they
terd to amend thair lkwe and policies depending on the cument trende at thet point of ime. This weukl, hanga,
lead to eyedical trends for industies such &5 the Galatins raw matedial industrss ard affsct ts parformance.

At thie momant, dus to the cartaln declalone taken by the Indian Govemmant on tha reetriction of slaughter of
Bovine animale, thane remains a shortage of the principal raw matarial; erushad bones and this woulkd naturally
hava & negetive iImpact on tha rew matarial cosbe.

To ticke ower tha game, ths Galatins rdustry under the banner of the association OQMA had talose Up the issise for
the Import of bones Inte Indla and | wae ghvan an mdremely conalderate hearng by the Gevemmeant which has
isad to the claaranca for the Import of bonss Into india. This shoeukd result inan sasing of raw meteral avallabliky
lesuns for the Industry and ouwr compamy.

Z) OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:
Opportunities:

The rew material svallabilty for any Indusiry s & very crucial aspect and due to the avallabilty of crushed bong In
vitvaer Gacgraphies in the world andthe allowanca for the inport of banes being clearsd by ths kxlian Sovemmant
it shoulkd reaultin & fevourmbls situetion for the indlan Galatine Indhasiny.

Thesate:

Sines the first hall of the last Financial Year, there have been Indcations from the Indlan Govammeant for the

of Geletine capsulea with celluloes {vageiarian) capaules. Talka have basn going batwean the
indlan Govemment and Galgting Ingustry representativee and it o anlicipeted thet the eplacement for the
Cabdtine capsules may not be implamantsd and that a solution whersby both Gelatine and calluloss basad
capsyion wel ki be avallais in the market.

Thes dacssion from the Expart Commmitias institited by the Govennrment of India to study the sus and provids a
sultabie ecommendeation to the Govemment s sl mapiad.

3) BEQMENTWIBEAND PRODUCT WIBE PERFORMANCE:

Oaasin salse for our company namaln under praasurs as ths avallabliity of diffenent raw materale auch as cattls
hide, pigakin for gelatine production arund the world have besn Improving, therefors osssln, which waa being
used for Gelatine production ls not competitive amongst the altematives svalable and this has lsad to reducticn
of darmand for oessin.

DGP salgs Inthe domaestic maret as the Indan poultry Industry remaing strong and i is Bkelyto remaln staaady for
the coming year.
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QGalatine sales In the domestic ama haves also been steady for the past year howsvar, the Company's sxpoaurs In
the domestic area la imited.

The axport masksls ware somewhet sluggish bo during the year on account of grester svalablity of Bovins hide
Gainiine, dus to Increasad avallabiiity of Bovine hides In Brazll This stiuadion |s unllksly to last for & long time
coneidering that the other raw materal for Gelatine ramaly pinekin vesd by the European and US Galading
makerg lg decmaging In avpliabilty. Theee fluctustions affect the globel irade In Gelating and would cartainly lead
ta Incraaasd volatl|ity in the rear futurs.

QUTLOOK:

Given the above Informetion and the challengas In the avallabiity of some rew metariala In diforont ercas of the
world, the sluation remains advantagsous far the Indlan Gelatine Industry based on the fact that India ks & cost
aifective aupply source of Gelatine for the world, which ls cartainly a positive outiock for the fuburs.

RIBKS AND CONCERNS:

isauas In relation with the eleughtar of bovine animake as well as the panding declelon with the Govermment of
irecim for the replecament of Geladine capsulas with Calluloss basad capsulss coukd provs to ba & magor threat if
the recommendation by the expart committes la unfevorabia for the Geleting Industny.

INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THER ADEQUACY!

Tha Company has proper and adeguate Intsmal control systams to ensure that all asssts are safeguarded and
protected sgainat logs from unautherizred uss or depostiion and thoss transactions am suthor zad, reconded and

raported comacthy.

The intemal controd |3 supplemented by an extensive programme of Intemel audt, review by managsment and
documented poicies, guidelines and procedures. The Intemal control s deeigned to snsure that the financial end
othér racorda an rallable for preparing firancial statemants and othar dats and for malmaining sccourtablliy of
assats. The managemant ks commitied to a regular redew of this aspact.

DSCUSSION OF FINANCLAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

Tumewvar decrsased by 18.83% fo T 7.310.24 Lacs during the year snded 21* March, 2017 ae compared to
T8,118.31 Laca during the previcus vear.

EBIDTA (Eamings batare Intarest, Depraciatdon, Taxes and Exira Ordinary item) for the Cument year la € 611,86
Lacs a8 againgt T 84330 Lacs In the pravicus year.

T Board of Dirsctors racormménded dividend © 8% a8 aganst & 9% in the previols year.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, INCLUDING NUMBER
OFPEOPLE ENMPLOYEL:

The Company recognizes the importancs and contribution of is Human Resources for its growth and
devsiopment and Is committed to the development of ke psopls. The Cumpany has Implemented varous
methode and practices for Human Ressurces Devalopment.

The Company hae 97 Employsss onRa rol sz on 31" March, 2017.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS:

Statemants In the Managoment's Clecussion and Analysis describing the Company's projections, estimates,
xpaciaticns or predicticns may be Torwarnd lnoking predictions™ within the maaning of applicable securties lsws
and neguintiona. Actusl results may differ from euch selimetes, projections, #tc., whether ixpressed or Implled.
Factors, which would make a significant cifferenca to the Company's oparations, Inchude achisvement of better
quakty and good market price In domastic and ovarseas market, changes In Govamimsnt regulations and teo
Iews, eccnomic condiions affecting demand / supplies and other envionmantal factors cver which the Company
doss not hawve army contnl.
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ANNEXURE 'B" TO DIRECTORS" REPORT

1. STATEMENT CONTAINING INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 187(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE E[1} OF THE COMPANIED [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULFES, 2014 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017,

Merdinn Incragee
8t Remunention | pur nambon g,
i Dirsctor / KMP ¥ Lucs e Ratio 0
T Lace
1617 | 15-16 | 1817 | 1516 | 1817 | 1518 | 1817 | 1518
1. Viren C. Miranl 264,38 | 205.81 312 | 2682 | B1.563 | Te48| 23.71 | 2610
{(Managing Diractor)
2 Presatal P. Mapani™ 277 Ta8 312 | 282 - 282 - | 1827
(Gompary
fill 11.11.20186)
3. Kalides P Vagada 8.88 888 312 | 282 3138 380 - | 1648
(Chisf Financial Officer )
4, Varsha M. Amwan ™™ 385 - a2 v - - - "
(Comparry
from 11.11.2018)

Nots:
"Abova % Is calculated on the basis of remuneration sxciuding netirement barefits and siting fees.

*is. Preats| Mepan| realgnad w.e.f. November 11, 2018, tharsfora, Incressa In her mmunsmiion and metio not
provided,

" ia. Vargha Axwanl wias appointed an Nevsmbear 11, 2016, thergfors, Incraesa in her remunaration and ratio not
providad.

2. Number of parmanent employees on the rolls of the Compainy a8 on 31" March, 2017 were 57 Noe. and a8 on
31" March, 2016 wars §1 Nos.

There I8 no varable componsnt of nermuneration bo the Direchors.

4. Np amployes hea recelved remunamtion In axcess of highest pald Director of the Company during the Financlal
Yoar2016-17.

5. a) Performance of the Comparmy:
1. Profit before koc

TinLpca
Description 20162017 20162016
Profitbefors tax 2188 473.49
2. Varatonsin EPS of the Company: ¢
Desacription As o 31.08.2017 As on 31.03.2016
EPS 304 380
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STATEMENT CONTAINING INFORMATION AS PER BECTION 187(12) READ WITH THE RULES H{Z) AND 5{3) OF
THE CONPANES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 FOR

THE YEAR ENDED, 31" MARCH, 2017.

Name Designetion | Remune- |CusBfcabon Exparance Dats of Lot
ratlon Yoar Comman- Employment
¥ Lacy comant of and

smployment Daslgnation
VienC. | Chalman & 264.38 B.Com. 32 21072000 | Br Executive
Mirani Managing in Indla
Direchks Oulatie &
Chemicals
L.
Mot
1. Theabove srployment is coriractual.
2. TheRsmunemtion alsoincludes retimmant bansfits like contribution to Prevident Fund, Gretuity, Unevsiled Lssve
etc. payableto the Managing Directar.

ANNEXURE ‘C’ TO DIRECTORS" REPORT

INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERQY, TECHNOLOGY ABSCRAFTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGRO

[Sectian 134{3](m) of the Cxmpanies Act, 2013 read with rule £{3} of the Companies [Accounts) Aules, 2014]

(A) CONBERVATION OF ENERGY
1) Maasurss taksn for Conservation of Energy:

il
n

Transparant roofing sheets hava baan installed in the plant anea that pravides ampls natural light, theneky
cohsarving anangy ugsd for lighting to a largs sxdent, duding the daytime.

Wind driven Roof Vantilatars are Installed that oparate In kel of alactricity ocparated exhaust fans,

Tha process has bean refined In A mannerthat has resulted In baiter gsiating visid, theraby reducing cost of
production,

b} Additonal investments and proposals:

Adefiion of new equipment and procesaas that will recult in sharter production cycle time.

Parstst with modfications In the ETP In-arder to achisyvs stéte pollution narms autonamalssly.
Re-svalustion of fassbiiity of supplementing powser requinament with Wind Ml Power Ganeration.
Studying feasibiity of using alternaka fusiboller In arder o save on fuel cost.

Studying feasibiity of matarial conveying syatem In ander ko aava on Manpower cost.

Awalling approval from Stete Load Deepatch Canire for Pewar Trading vide National Pewar Exchange to
BAVE 0N power cost.

) Impactof measuresin the above:

On Implamantation of the above, the Company sapecis to substamtially benafit in sxving powsr, chemical &
weater consumption atvarous stages of the producion cpcla,
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
d) Toial snergy consumption el anergy conaumption perunk of product:

FORM - A
Poamer b Fusd Conamnption
Eleclricity 201817 201518
a | Puchased
Unk (0AH) 10480587 10101300
Tital Amount (¥ Lecs) S0 79728
Resa/Unk @) .7 7.88
b | Own Ganemton
1 | Threugh Disssl Ganerator
Linkw (KWH) 20804 19452
Unk per Lir. OF Divesl 320 a25
Coat S Unit [ 17.88 2035
2 | Threugh FO Bass Ganscadar
Unkw (MWWH} N.A. N.A.
Unk per Lir. 0T FQ N.A NA
Caat 7 Unkt (¥} N.A. NA
3 | Through Sieam Turbine Gensmedor N.A. NA.
4 | Through Gas Base Gonomtor
Unka (OWHY N.A NA
Unk par SM' of Gae N.A. MNA.
Cost / Unit [© N.A. N.A
a | Fumaca Oll/ L8HS
Quanitty {Kgs-) ICITIVA00 | 1972200.00
Total Amcunt { Lacs) 48200 420.08
Average Rate per Kga. (%) 2431 2249
b Netuml Gas (CMG) / SM"
Cumrritty {SAF) SAT7RLE1 | 35385300
Totel Amount {T Lacs) 125.13 120,82
Averags Fiate per SA &) 2030 3BT
»} Conpumption per unit of production !
Standsmls 2018217 2015-2018
Proguci-Link MTs Cengin Galgling Ossain Gelating
Elaciricity Unit 183095 Ir43.20 2003 .40 644,69

Fumaca O Kas. 142598 000 1418.40

0.00
MNabral Gas {GNG) &M’ 270.00 172557 243.10 1697.38
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
8} TECHNCLOGY ABSORPTION :

FORM 'B'

Ressarch and Development

I For auslity Improvement of the maln products viz, Osssin and Galatine, Research and Devalopment Is
camed out by the Company.

. Thequallyof the products manutaciured by tha company has been eccaptad by our buyere. Thera 12 no
nejaction In the goode sxporied. However, thers s ample scops for further improverment In the guallty.

ll. Reoseprchizbalng dono iooatablizh how ourwase can b ueed ae rew matadal Inputfor obhor intugirics.
iv. Processisbeing develaped to marmfseturs Gelarire usirg albsrrete raw madedsks.
iC} FOREIGH EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGD

Tha information on Fomalgn Exchangs Esmings and outgo ls contalned In bem No. 17,18, 19 & 20 of Nota No. 28 {o the
Financial Siatomants.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Flace - Mumbal Viren €. Miranl
Dete : 27-06-2017 Chatirrian & Marssging Diraclor
DINM : 00044801
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ANNEXURE ‘D' TO DIRECTORS' REFORT
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. Abrsfoutiine of the CER pallcy, inelud
underiaken and amm% s
C3R Pollcy le stated herein below:

Wab-link;
hip/Aindagaiatine. comfnandal'Comp%2080c %20 Resph20Pollcy. paf

Composition of the CEBR commities

Mr_Virsn C. Miran| —  Ghalman & Mansging Direcior
Mrs. Shefall V. Miranl - Non-sxacutive Dinecior
MrJaypealosh M. Twarik  —  Independent Direcior

Avernge nat profit of the comparmy for kgt thres Tinancisl yeam ©
Aversga natprofit:2 813 lsca

Prescribed CBR B
o pendt

reent of the smout ea Inpoint 3 abowe) :
The company Is requ

828 [ncs owards CERL

& Delnlis of CBR apent for the financlsl year:
{a) Totalamountspant: € 23.07 lacs
|. Forthefinanclal year2016-17 ' € 16.82 lacs
L. Shorifall for previclie year 1 T D6ASIace
il. TOTAL 1T 2507 Ince

{b)
{c}

Ampunt ungpadt, Famy : NIL
Mannss Inwhich ths amount apent dusing the financial year ks dotalled below :

ovorview of projects or ramaTae proposed to be
ink tothe &8 pdlqlndnuhnhnrnﬁ%mu: pre

{¥ laca)
(1) {2) (3 {4 (5} (6} N {8
No “m»ﬂ“”““ sl R O el it o e et b el
. |or a ay on the pro na or
idoril joct is [1 EEI-H dpet) oF PrOJEaImmes the thra
corre m:mm b b ﬁll;l’:lnct : o od e hﬂﬂanﬂm
ramime
R e | oy (Pt |y
district on projects
w"?-ad:ur :rrugmmm
ey
wamm {2] Overhoads
L ertakonn
1 Corriution | promol Newr Dalhl 8.00 B8.00 a.00 a.00
S B |
] edhmaiion mnd
g.p‘rhm eruplorent
[0 anhgnging
2. |Coniiuibnto | Preadding Malad, Mumbal 1.07 1.07 107 1.07
mae tha b | educetion,
chldanand | employment
ﬁﬁmﬂ :irtllr:ln
galn periect | [velhood
mizion fwpugh | anhancement
qulfy vl | projects
ulyeation

21



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

(1} (2} 3 ) (G} (6} 7 {€)
&r. [CSRPmlect| Sactorin | Projects or Amount Amount epant | Cummuiative | Amount spant
No uchﬂ i which th pn:vﬁl;mu outl the projects | expenditu Direct
:nﬂtl pm]nctl; 1) | aness {bu:i.gnt} :‘pmqfl'umm updo the © ﬂ'lmuﬁ?r
coverad or nm_arﬂ“ project or 31%-:;‘ mp%rrg implamanting
"?]mm mﬂm“ { ]mondltum et =
dimtrict on projacts
Pt "
or programmes
Em {2) Overhoads
undertaken
3. |Cortribulion i | Prometing Vapi 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
sorving tha healthcara
heslth e
Shivitss
=L
[
4. |Donefion for | Promotng Vapl B.00 6.00 8.00 6.00
w healthcam
oo
MrvioEs
TOTAL 23.07 2307 21.07 23.07

* Datalis of the Implementing agencles -

1.

AAM Foundation

2. The Blind Organisation of India
3. ShriJansevaMandal—Vapl
4. Raotary Gharinbla Trust, Vapl

[cu"fflmnﬂnmm (Chad “""c'éh"!:.,".'.‘.!.m..;
n TN

DIN : 00044901
Dsbe 3 27-05-2017

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY'S CBR POLICY, INCLUDNG OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS OR
PFROGRAMMES PRUPDBED TD BE UNDERTAKEN:

The shjective of the company's Corporate Soclal Responalbliity policy 15 to lay down gulding principlsa for proper
funciioning of the Corporabe Social Responglbilty (CSR) activities and aleo o aitain sustainable development of

The company hag been angaged In the CER nelated aciivities since many anc has contribyled gensrovaly In
many sress of social development through & charlbebls frust promobed by e KVS group.

Sinca the rogietared offica of IGGCL Is sluated at Ahmedabad and tha factony la loceted at Vepl, both In the Stelo of
Gujanst, of CER activities will be ghan to the local erea and aress sround whers it operstes. However,
othier aneas may also be covansd if the TSR committes thinka the sams to ba appropriate.

Pursuant to the provislons of Scheduls Vil of the Companies Act, 2013 reed with netification Mo, GER 130{E] dt
27/02/14, Cammigenda No. GBR 261(E] dt 31/03/14 and CSR GEB{E) di. 06/08/14 Tollowing woulkl be the areas of
CESRacthitian:

a} eradcating hunger, poverty and malnuirition, promoting healthcans Including preventive health cane and
sanintion and making avalkable sale drinkng waber

b} promoting education, Including speclal education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
among chikinen, women, alderly and the differantty abled and Ivellhood enhancamant projeciag

c) promoting gm:lnr nqualty. smpowaring women, setting up homes and hostels for womean and arphans;
saifing up ﬂa gy cama centrea and such other fadiiies for senior clitzenes and messursa for
retucryg nsqualitios faced I:rmudly snd sconomically beciasnd groups;

d} ensurdng smironmerntal sustalnably, scologlcs| balance, protacion of flom snd fauna, anlmal welisre, sgo
forsetry, conssnmtion of nabural rssources and maintaining quality of sod, air and waber:

&) protaction of national hartage, art end culture Including restomtion of buldings and sles of histarical
lﬁhmpgrhrmardmufat aatting up public lbraries, promotion and demsiopment of iradiional arts and

1 nwasures forthe banefitof armed foroes veterans, warwidows and their depshdents:
g} tralning o promots el sports, netonaly recognioed sports, Pamiymples sports snd Olymple sports;

h}) conirbution to Prime Miniser's Nationsl Relsf Fund or amy other fund sat up by the Central Govemmernt for
socic-aconomic development and relisf and walfam of the scheduled cestes, the scheduled tribes, othar
backward clasass, mhorities and women;

iy conbibutions o funds provided B tschnology Beubetons loeasd within academic institutions which s
approved by the Central Government:

I} ruraldevslopment projscts;
k)  slum sreadevslopmant;
I} simiarctherchjects.

ANNENURE ‘E’' TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
Form MNo. MR-3

BECRETARIAL ALIDNT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
[FunsLsant B paction 20401) of the Companios Act, 2013 and nie No. 8 of tha Companios
[Appainimant and Remunemsdion Posonnel) Rules, 2014

T,
The Membere,
indla Gelatine & Chemicala Lid

We hava conductad the sacratarial audit of the compliancs of applcaia stabutony provislone and the adherancs to
good corponate practices by India Gelatine 4 Chemicals Lid (heraineftar called the company). Secratarial Auwdt wae
conducted In m manner that provided us a resscnebla beple for avalseting the corpomia conducte/atahutory
compliances and copressing ouropinion thersan,

Based on qur varificaton of the bool@, papars, minuta books, forme and refume fied and ctiher reconde madntained by
the compermy and aleo tha Informetion provided by the Company, e officers, agents and authorized representsiives
during the conduct of sscmetaiial audit, we hareby raport that In our opinkon, the company hag, during the st pariod
covelring the Mnanclal vear endsd on 31.03.2017, complied with the steiutory previslone listed haraunder and also that
the Company hae proper Bosrd-proceesss and complance-mechaniem in place to the extent, In the manner and
subjact tethe reporiing mexds hersinefiar

We have sxamingd the books, papars, minute beole, torme and metume flled and other ecerde maimained by india
Geladine & Chamicals Lid ("tha Company™ fer the financial year snded on 31.02.2017 accarding te the provielons of:

{l TheCompanise Act, 2013 (the Act) snd the rules made thers undar;
fl) The Securities Contracts {Regulstion) Act, 1856 (*SCHA) and tha rules mads there undsr;
(i} The Deporkaries Act, 1866 andthe Asgulaiions and Bye-laws framad thers undar;



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

{iv} Fomelgn Exchange Management Act, 1899 and the niles end rogulaiiona mada thera under to the exdant of
Forolgn Direct Invesimant, Overesas Direct investment and Exiemal Commercial Borrowings ;| Noi
Applcahle

{¥) The following Regulations and Guldelines preacribed undar tha Seouritias and Exchange Board of india Act,
1892 {SEB| Act):-

{a) The Sacurites and Exchange Board of indla (Bubstantial Acouisiion of Shares and Teleovers)
Regulatione, 2011;

() TheSacuritiasand Exchange Board of Indie {Prohibiiion of Inakler Trading) Regulmtions, 1992;

{(c} The Sacurtios and Exchanga Board of India (lseua of Capial and Discloaurs Requiramante)
Regulations, 2006; —Not Applicabla;

{d} The Secyriica and Exchanga Board of India {Employea Stock Option Schama and Employes Stock
Purchase Schome) Guldalinos, 1998 —Not Applcahle;

() The Securitios and Exchangs Board of India (lesus and Liating of Dabt Sacuritios) Regulations, 2008~
Nat Applicable;

{fi The Sacuritios and Exchange Boand of Indle (Reglstrare to =n lssup and Share Transfor Aganie)
Ragulations, 1993 rapardng tha Companiea Act and dealing with dlant, —

() The Sscuries and Exchanga Board of Indla (Dellsting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - — Not

Applicable; and

(W The Spcurites and Exchange Board of Indla (Buyback of Securities) Ragulstions, 1888 - — Not
Applicabls;

{ The Securitiea and Exchangs Board of inda (Listing Obligetions and Disclosurss and Raguirament)
Regulation 2015;

Wo hava also examined complinnce with the applcalie clausas of the folowing:
() Socratarisl Standercs sescd by The Insthste of Company Socrotarioa of India

{Ily The Liating Agreamants entered Into by the Company with Stock Exchenga(g}, - BSE Limled & Ahmedabed
Stock Exchangs Limitaed.

During the perod under reviow the Company haa complad with tha provisions of the Act, Rulea, Regulations,
Guldalinas, Standardes, oic. menticnod abova.

Wo further report that

The Boand of Direciors of the Company 8 duly conetiuied with proper kalance of Exscutive Direckors, Non-Executive
Direstors and Indapendant reciom. The changas In the compoettion of the Board of Directors that took place during
tive paricd undar review wan camied out In complance with the prevdelone of the A,

Adequala notics ke given to all drectom ko echedula the Board Mestings, agenda and detalled notes on agande wana
sant at loast eaven deaye In acvance, and a system exiele for essking and obieining further Infermetion and
ciarificatione on the agands teme befors the meeting and formeaningiul participaton at the mesting.

Mejority decieion le camed through while the deeenting membere” viewe ara caplured and mconded ae part of the
minutes.
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Wa further report that there are sdequits systems and processas in ths company commensurate with the size and
opamtions of the company b monitor and snsune cormplianes with appicable laws, rules, ragulitions and guidelines.

We further repart that during the audh parod thens wars no spacliic sventa / actions having a major baearing on the
company’s affalm In pursuancs of the sbove efemed laws, rulss, regulstons, guidaiines, sinndads, etc. referad to
mbove,

Chirag Shah
Placs : Ahmadabad Parinar
plogialhirmy Samdani Shah & Kabra
P8 No. 5545
CP No, 3488

Thig report ia to ba mad with cur latter of even date which iz annaoed a3 Annsoaurg A pnd forma an integral part of this
repart.

‘Annexure A’

To,
The Mambers

Inda Gelatine & Chemicals Lid

Qur Sscretarial Audit Aapart of even data is 1o ba read along with this latber.

Managamarnt's Rasponalbilty

it Is the reaponalbilty of the manegamant of tha Company to malntaln secretardsl records, devise proper ayetams b
ensurs compliance with the provisiona of all applicable laws and reguistions and to snsura that the systems are
adequate and opanite affectivaly.

auditor's Responalblity

Qur mepcnslbllity ls to suprass an opinkon on thess secretarial records, standame and procedures ioliowad by the
Company with reapact to sacatarial compliances.

Wa balieve that audit evidance and informedion obisined from the Company's marsgement is adedquids and
mpproprisie for us to provids a basls forguroplnion.

Whanaver requined, we have obtained the management repressnteiion about the compliancs of laws, rules and
naqulations arrd happening of evans ate.

Tha Secretarial Audt Report Is nakher an assurancs ae to the future vielily of the company nor of the efficacy or
affactivaness with which the managameant has conductad the affalrs of ths Compary.

Chirsg Sheh
Parner

Bamian| Shah & Kabrs

Place : Ahmedabad FCS No. 5545
Date : 27-06-2017 C P No.: 3498
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ANNEXURE ‘F TO DIRECTORE’ REPORT

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
aa on tha financial year sndad on 31.03. 201 &

[Pursuant o ssction 92(3) of the Companiss Act, 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the
Companiss {Marmgemant and Adminigiretion) Fules, 2014]

Form No. MGT-9
| REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :
CiN LS9959G.1973PLGO02260
Fagletration Date 16.04.1973
Name of the Company Incin Gialating & Charmicals Lid.
Categaory / Sub-Category of tha Company Campany having share capital

Addrass of the Registerad office and contact datails

703, “BHILP", 7" Floor, Near Municipal Market,
&heth C.0. Road, Nevmangpure,
Ahmedabad - 330009 Tal. No.: (079} 26463514

Whather lieted company

Yeog

Bombey Stock Exchangs,
Ahmedabad Stock Exchangs

Nama, Address and Contect detalls of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if arry

LINK INTIME INDIA PYT, LTD,

°C 101, 247 Paric L B 8 Marg,

Vikhroll West,Mumbal 400 033.

Emall : mt.helpdesk@ linkintima.co.in

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINEBE ACTIVITIER OF THE COMPANY

All the business setivities eontributing 10 % or mone of tha total tumover of the company shall be statad :-

1. Ne. Nams and Description of maln NIT Ceda of the % 1o total tmover
products / sarvicea Product’ Sarvice of the company
1. Oaslan 20295 1.58
2 Calating 20285 73.58
3 i Calcium Phosphate 20205 24.84

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, BUBBIDIARY AND ABSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name and addresa of CiN
the company

aubsakilany ghares Seclion
Associabs hald

Holding / %of | Applicable




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Exuity Share Capital Breakup as perosntage of Total Equity)

b Cetegory-wise Sham Hakdng

No. of Sharss heid at the Na. of Shares hald et the % Change
Catagory of beginning of tha year end of the year during the
Sharshalders (@3 on 01-04-2018) (a5 on 31-03-2017) yaur
% of 5% of
Demat |Phygical| Total | Tonl | Demet |Physical| Totel | Totml
Shares Shares
A. Presnmoters
{1) Intisa
8) IndvidualHUF | A485004| 4308 | 4490342 | 47.77 4485000 | 840 | 4488840 | 4776 a4
b} Cantral Gowt ] ] 1] Q.00 d 1] ] 0.40 g.00
c} Stets Guvi(s} i 0 o| 0w 0 0 0| ogn 0.0
d) Bodlas Camp. 1874509 0|1874580| 19.94 1863009 0|1863099| 19.42 012
8) Banks/H ] 0 b a.00 g 0 ] 040 o.0e
) Any other 0 0 o| am 0 0 0| odn 0.0
Suly-todal {A) (1) BOSOER) 408N | EpSAQIT| 47T |B3AdER S840 | BEODE | §7.50 013
(Z) Forsign
8) MAlg - Individuals a 0 b| a8 0 b a| oaap 0.0
b Other - Individusls 0 0 o| om0 0 0 g 000 0.00
c) Bodis Corp. 0 0 o| am 0 0 0| odn 0.0
) Banks / Fl q 0 o| 0p0 0 0 a| 040 0.00
a} Any Other..... 0 0 | AW a 0 g o040 a.00
Sub-tatal(R) (2) 0 ] 8| om0 0 ] o o0 0.00
Totel sharsholding o
Premoier
(A} = (ANTI{A)(2} BSSBS2I| 4580 | S3G4DM1| 6771 (B3A0088 | 3848 | D3SZSM| 67.560 413
B. Pubic
Sharsholdling
1. Insifietiens
d)Miutual Funds 1] 0 1] Q.00 d 0 g 0.40 Q.00
b)Banks / 3566 72| 3638 O0M4| 2686 72| am@| oM a0
¢)Cantral Bovt a 0 p| a8 a 0 Q| oap 0.00
diSinte Govtls) 1] ] 1] 4,00 a ] ] 040 a.00
g)Varture Capttal Funds 0 0 o| am 0 0 0| odp 0.p
1} Insurance Campanks a 0 b| a0 a 0 a| aap .00
giAls a 1] b a.00 g 1] ] a.40 0.06
hyFersign Ventura 0 0 o| am 0 0 0| odp a0
Capital Funds 0 0 o| 400 0 0 a| oan 0.00
| Others{spacity) 0 0 o| a0 0 0 0| o040 0.00
Sab-total (B)(1) L 72| aEss| 0.4 3mes 72| 83| 004 0.00
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Ne. of Sharsa held at tha Ne. of Sharas hald at tha % Change
cmﬂﬂ"ﬂ:' beglnning of tha yaar end of tha year during the
Sharsho (&3 on 01-04-2018) (a8 on 31-03-2017) year
% of % of
Domat (Physicsl| Tothl | Taga | Denat |Physical| Total | Tam
Sharas gharan
2, Noa- Insitintions
g} indhidusis
) Inclvicha
sharshakdarg
holding neminal
ehara capital
upto €1 Iskh 16005332 477784 | 2083116 | 22,1508 | 1530683 | 450978 | 1980581 | 211762 0.9846
IGindividugl
sharahalders
holding neminal
ghare capital in
pxesse of T1 lakh | G81575 0| BA1A7%| 72551 | Fares O 797851 | 343880 12337
b} NBFCs registerad
with RBI Q 0 0 0.0HD a 0 0| 00004 000K
&) Employes Trusty 0 1] b 000 0 1] 0| 0.00 0.0000
d} Dversses
Dupaeitiones
{helding) DRs)
(balancing figume) 1] 0 0 0.0HED a 0 0| 00004 000K
8) Any Othar (Speclfy)
Hinghu Undivided
Family 142511 o 142811 15209 | 153183 O 153163 | 16244 o081
Non Resldant Indiane
{kon Repat) 5773 400 8173 0.0857 5287 400 5887 ( (.0503 0.0054
Non Heskdent
Indians (Ropat) i raki o 1777 018z | 181%7 0| 18187 | 01722 10105
Clearing Member 30390 0| 30390 03239 14967 D| 14987 01582 01641
Bodlss Comagrats GEGTY O 60679 07413 B4B27 D B4927| 00007 -0.0506
Sub Total {B] {3) 2553237 A7B184 | 3EX1E21 | B2. 2407 2G6B2045 | AEIETE | 3043420 | E2.0TEA 8171
Tetul Pabllk Sharshelding
(Ej={BN1}+ (BN2)+{R)(5) | 2888883 47AZ5S | JRIEONA| 52 PETD (2888811 | ARIABS | A0ATES1 | 824188  B.1276
Tatul {A} + (B} SUITANS| AU2564 | BABODOD 1998000 |S044TI0 | 55200 | GL00U |109. 0900 (§
C. Nan Promoter -
han Publks
{1} Custadinn DR Holder 1] 0 G| 0.0M0 0 )] 0| 0.0000 00004
{2y Employea Benafit Trust
{Under 5881 (Sharo
bagad Emplayes Bansfi)
Ragulations, 2014) o 0 B 00000 0 1] 0 0.00M 00000
Tatul {A+B+L} AN 7438 4APGEL | S4S000D 188.900D BB44T18 | ASEFDS | SAD00SE 109.8800
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{f} Shareholdngof Promoters

5r. Shereholding at the beginning Sharehokling «f the
Mo,  (SanbceaMpa of the your (o3 on O1-04-2016} | end of tha yoer (a9 on 31-G3-2017)
No.of | 9% of otal % of No.of | % of total %of |%chengs
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares | In share-
oftha Modgead / ofthe | Plodged/ | holding
Gompany | Encumb- Compeny | Encumb- | during
aned (LT i yaar
a 1]
total totsl
shargs ghares
1| AdHtiP Miranl JB40 0041 0.0(0 3840 0041 1.000
2 | Arjun Feigu Sunil P Mirmnl 468 0005 0.000 48 0.005 {.000
4 | Chandrasinh Harsra) MranlHUF 11824 0.128 0,004 11824 0125 1.:00
4 | Dhyaprabha®. Mimnl 549634 6.848 0.000 549534 5.848 1.000
5| Jasumat ). Thaker BOD 0.008 0.000 H00 d.008 4.000
5| Madhay . Mimanl 406554 4325 0.000 120208 1.278 -3.048
7| MancramaHN. Mirenl G5468D 5.008 0.000 1] 0000 -6.008
8| Kandini Sund Mirani 2500 0427 0.000 ] 0.000 4.007
8| Mavinchandra A AMiranl HUF 11984 0127 0,000 11484 a.137 {.000
10 | ClveAnance & Imvestmants Pt Ld | 1874599 19.943 0000 | 15530% 19.820 -1.122
11 | Pratapsinh H Mirani 404122 4 284 0,000 1] 0.000 -4.289
12 | RajeshriN.kranl 4500 0.048 0.004 ] 0000 -1.043
13| Shefall Miranl TE5050 8,145 0000 | 1438419 15302 15.302 FALT
14 | Bunil P Mirani 656140 68M 0,000 138460 1473 -5.507
15 | Viren C. Mirani 1107846 11.788 0.000 | 2214243 23.556 23558 11.7M
Talnl a1 Nz 5.000 | ENIRED g7.684 J0.868 -0.218




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
{1} Chengs in Promoters’ Shueholdng (pleess apecity, H thors ks no change)

8. Sharahgider's Nam Sharshalding Dam* | Increase/ | Reason|  umublitie
Ma. {DICI'EHB} ﬂﬂlﬂ'ﬂlﬂﬂﬂ
it St during the year
holding {01.04.2016 o
J31.03.2017)
Mo. of % of Ho. of % of
Shares total Shares total
at beginning of | Shares Shares
tha year of tha oftha
WI}- ulmm ®Y | Gom- Gom-
on o yoar
1 | Adt P Wi 3840 | D041 01.04.2016 3840|0041
Mo e
3040 | 0041 3032017 540 0041
2 | Avun Faku Sl P Ml 46K 0006 Oldanie &880 000G
Mo cheniom
488 0006 3oy %8| 0006
3 | Chandrasinh Hangra) Miran| HUF 11024 od28 oflod20in i 11824 0426
1| pid| Mz 1| 0424
4 | Divysprahhn (. Mran| BAORM | BB OLD4MIA BEM | BME
Mo change
Mok | RadE| a7 B | RBB
5 | Jesurmet). Thakar B0O| 0008 O1.042018 BOO| 0008
o changs
BOO| 000a| 310337 BOO| D008
& | MedhevH. Mirml 408554 | 4325 O1.04.2018 408554 | 4335
Z0.123016 | (268820 | Dispeal 130834| 1485
(intar-ae
transder}
27.03.3017 (19425) | Disposal 120208 1279
(Gt
120208 | 1278| 31.032017 120208 1278
7 | MancmmaN. Minmi 564580 | 6008 O1.04.2016 584580 6008
0122016 | {584580) | Disposal
(imtar-ue
trarmfer) 0| 0000
0| 0000 31032017 0| 0000
& | Mandini Sunl Miani o500 | 0.027| 01.04.2018 2500 DO
20.12.2018 {2500) | Déisposal 0| 0.000
(inter-ze
tramster
0| 0000 31032017 0| 0000




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
{1} Chengs in Promoters’ Shueholdng (pleess apecity, H thors ks no change)

8. Sharahgider's Nam Sharshalding Dam* | Increase/ | Reason|  umublitie
Ma. {DICI'EHB} ﬂﬂlﬂ'ﬂlﬂﬂﬂ
it St during the year
holding {01.04.2016 o
J31.03.2017)
Mo. of % of Ho. of % of
Shares total Shares total
at beginning of | Shares Shares
tha year of tha oftha
WI}- ulmm ®Y | Gom- Gom-
on o yoar
9 | Havinchandra A Miranl HUF 11984 | 0.127| 01042018 11984 0127
Hochange| - S0
11984 | Q127 3108207 e 0177
10 | OiveFinanca & Invertments Pvt. Ltd, 1074558 | 19943 01042018 1674558 19.943
{11500) | Sake 0.000
1883008 | 19820 31.03.2017 1883008 | 10820
11 | Pratapainh H Miran| 404122 | 4208 01.04.2010 0412 4288
2211.2010 | {404122) | Trunafor 0.000
on
partitan
ofHUF
0| 0000 1002017 0| 0.000
12 | Rajeahri LWimnl 4500 | ©O.M8| O1.04.2070 4500| 0.048
20122018 {4500} | Digpomal 0| 0000
{inter-sa
tranater)
0| 0C000| 3.508.2017 0 0000
13 | Shetall V. Mimnl 785850 | &145| 01042070 785850 6145
20122018 832011 |Acpualon 1397881 14AN1
{inter-sa
transter)
27.08.8017 40558 (Acquisdiorl 1438413 15.302
(GifD)
1438418 | 15302 F1.08ENT 1530418 15.302
14 | Surll R Miranl B56140 | E580| 01.04.2070 B58140| H.5980
22112078 404122 | Tramster 1060262 | 11279
on
partition
ofHUF
2122016 | {90DG3TY | Disposal 158632| 1588
{inter-58
transior)
27082017 (21139 | BNt 135488 | 1473
fonded | 1473 Sy 1ol 1473
16 | VirenC. Mol 1Grsds | 11|  olod2s 1107448 | 11.7%
IR R 1108417 | Actpislion 1106417 | 117
(Inbes-sa
transhr)
X4 | Rsph|  XoaanT 21408 | Zh08

* Data of franster has been considered as tha date on which tha benaficlary poatiion waa provided by the Deposkories
fo your Company.

K 3



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
v} Sharehalding Patiem of top len Sharshoiders (other than Direotors, Promoters and Holders of

GDR=and ADR=):
8. Bhareholckr's Name Bhansholding Daxta Increaes / | Reason Cumulative
Na. {Decreasa) Sharehokiing
In share during the year
hokiing {01.04.2018 to
AN.6.2007
For each of e bop tan Ko. of % of Mo. of % of
Sharahokier's Shares total Sharos | total
ot baginning of | Shares Shares
the year uf the of the
(0l .04.2018Y | Com- Com-
end of the year | pany pany
(31.03.2017)
1 | Subramenian P 43450 | 045 01.04.2M8 43450 D48
172857 | Purchace M7 2m
221447 | 238 H.oagmy My 23
2 | Gangita K Parid 48,309 0E2| 01042018 42 505 .52
[
43500 neel 002007 44,509 B2
3 | VinmdchandraM.Parskh 4 361 Ldg|  ol.od 2008 i A LF)
0
45,851 049 ¥.09.2017 45,851 DS
4 | MayaRemet 45241 043 4208 45.241 D43
D
45241 048  ¥.08.20M7 45241 D48
5 | Halpana.sin 2077 | 045 0042018 42017 045
(]
2077 D4E|  H.0AT 2077 046
6 | Vinosdchandm M. Pynakh A4 0| o4 2008 2454 4} 1]
0
24+ ol H.oa2007 20464 [k
7 | Jiendrai. Parskh 275G | 02s  UodENG %706 L2
0
20758 | D28 F09.2MT Hmrel L
B | Chandrika¥. Parkh 2558 | 0.E7|  U1.04.208 553 0
D
559 | 027 X027 25541 oz
8 | Shrut Khandshwal 963 | 027 0042018 24083 027
(]
24563 L7 soRa7 24 98 027
10 | AmbkLgsmlichand Patel 2,200 o210 20,200 iy
]
2200 o2 =oaady 20,200 k|




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

¥} Sharshokiing of Direciors and Key Wanagerisl Personnel:

8. Bharsholdar's Narme Bhansholding Data* Increaes / | Raason Cumulative
No. {Diecraacs) Sharehokiing
In share during the year
hokding {1.04.2010 to
H.092417
Ko. of % of Mo. of % of
Shares totl Sharos total
ot baginning of | Shares Shares
the year uf the of the
(0l .04.2018Y | Com- Com-
end of the year | pany pany
(31.03.2017)
DHreston
1 | MrViren C.Mirnnd 1107848 | 11788  H.04L2008 1107846 11.788
20122018 | 1,106,417 |Acquision| 2214263 23558
{Inber-44
transtar)
242 (| 3.6 H080T 2214263 2556
2 | Mrs. Shefal ¥ Miran! TESAS0 | A145|  OLO4.20M8 785,850 TESESD| 8143
.12.2018 832211 |Acquiiion| 1387881 14.AH
{Inter-sa
tranyhar)
¥.08.2017 40,550 | Acquisiiion| 1453478 15302
1430478 | 15302 X027 e 1438415 15302
Kay Basagerisl Persermnl
1 | Kalkdas P Vagada aaks | 0041 o.Od20g 48 oo
5856 | 0041 F.05.2M7 3586 0O

* Dints of warafisr hen baan nonsiderad an the dew on which tha banlolury postion we providsd by tha Deposhornas ¥ your Company

3

INDEBTEDNESS

indelzisdness of the Compary Inciuding inismest cutetanding/scered bt not dua for peyment

Securod Loans
excluding deposity

Ursecurad

Doposits

Tistal
Irdabtadness

Indebindness i tha hagiuning afthe
Finsmcial your

I Principal Amount

I) Imterastdus but not paid

Il Interestaccrued but not due

Tetnl (11

Giange |n inddobisdnows during e
Flmaseial year

Adiittion

Raduetan

HIL

Indiabtadnese & tha and of tha Fisancial ysar
I Principal Amaunt

i) Interestdus but not paid

) Irtaresteccroed but not dua

Total (ke llediN)

NIL




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

¥l. AEMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Ramunamtion to Managing Dirsctor, Whole-time Dirctons andfor Manager :

5r.No

Particulare of Remunenstion

Nama of MOYWTTVManager

Tetal Amount

Nr. ¥iren . Miran|
{(Managing Director)

Girmoaa salary
() Salary e par provielone contelned In section 17(1)
of thia Incorne Teoc Act, 1981

(b} Vadus of parquisites s 17{2) of Income Tax Act, 1961
(c] Profia inlleu of amlary undar section
17(3) ofihe income Tt Act, 1981

1,56,00,000

2,710,000

1,66,00,000

2,70,000

Stock Oplion

Bwaat Equity

Commiszion
- A% o proft
- cthwars, specily

Othars, please

spacily-
) Defieredfoonus (periaining tothe curant Financlal year

payablein20168-17)
il Fatirarmwnt benefit

Total (A}

1,58,70,000

*1,38,70,000

Colling s perthe Act

1,58,70,000

* Excluding exampted perquisites

BE. Ramunereiion to othor dirsctomn :

Sr.No,

Farticulare of Remunarmtion

Name of Directors

Total
Amounk

1.

Indepentiani Dirseton

Hr 5 N PElg

i) B Thearl

Fse for attsnding
Board and Committes Mestings

» Commizsion
« Others, plesss spactfy

1,10,000

1.1“.“‘

4,165,000

Total B{1)

1,10,000

1,10,000

315,000




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

8r.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Diractor m L
2. (Hiver Mon-Exessih O irecters Bare. 5% Mirend
Fee for attending
Board and Committer Mestings 55,000 56,000
= Commisslon - -
= Others, please spacily 2 =
Total B{2) 55,000 55,000
Tetal (B)=B (1)+B{2) 3,70,000
Total Managerial Remuneretion 3,70,000
Overall Collng an per the Act : :

C. Remunerstion to Key Manageral Personnsi Othar than MDY Manager/ WTD

SN, Partculars of Remunsaraton Kay Managsrial Personnal
CFO Company Company Total
Secrolary Secretary
Lipta from
11.11.2018 MN.O0r.216
. Enlldus P Bz Proatal B | Sle Yemby B
¥egniln Bapand Apmgnl
1 Groes ealary
(=) Balary as por provislons: contained In
soction 17(1) of tha Incomno Tex Act, 1661 - 208,534 3. 74,865 5,81 490
b) Velue of parquiskes wa 17(2)
Incmmas Thne Ak, 1961 - 0,888 19,95 #0851
(£ Profs in lleu of salary undar asction
173} Incoma T Act, 1981 - - -
2 Biock Dption - - -
g Swaat Ecpity - - -
4 Comminsion - - -
- o % of Pmodt
o “‘| M
2] Othars, ploass apacify- Profasaionsl Changos 2,88, 000 2, G, 000
Totl © 208,000 277,500 S04 880 | 1658380




7
@ INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

¥il. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES - N. A

Tvps Sadtion of the Briaf Deialle of Althoiy Appeal made
Compariies Dascription Panaly / {(RD F NCLT/ i ary
Act Punighmant / COUAT) (g% Datals)
Compourding
feca Imposed
A GOMPANY
Penaltty
Punighmant NOMNE
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Peraly
Pureshurvact NOMNE
Compounding
£. OTHER OFFICERS N DEFAULT
Paraiy
Purishisent NOMNE
Compounding
For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
Plasce - Mumbai Yiren €. lrani
Dete : 27-05-2017 Chalrman & Managing Director

DIN: 000449011
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ANNEXURE ‘G' TO IRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM AOC -2
E:inu;::r; Bection 134{3}{h} of the Compsnisa Act, 2013 read with Ruls 8(Z) of the Companlas (Accoumis)
B,

Form lor disciosurs of particulars of contracte/arrangements sntaned into by the Company with related partles refismad
10 In Saclion 188(1) of tha Companiee Act, 2013 Including certaln arm’s langth transactiong undar thind proviso thersto

1. Duialls of contracts or smanpements or transactions not st arm's longth basls:

{a) MNamsia}ofthe relabsd party and nature of relationship

(b} Maiure of comtrecta/amangemenmairensactions

{c) Duration of the contrecs / mranementiviansections

{d} Sallertterms of the contracis or amangements or transactons Includng the value, If any
{5} Justification for enterdng into such contracts or smangaments or ensactions

) Date{s)of approvalby the Board A,
{g) Amountpald ssadvances, famy

(h)  Dartes on which the special reathution was pesdked
{} Amcuntpaki asadvances, If any

{J} Dats on which (B} the special resolution was pesasd In ganaml mesting &5 requinsd undsr fimst
provision to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2  Delalls of madieial oo rtracts of arvangernent o raneact ons at ami's bergth bausbs:

{a) Nameia}ofthe related party and nature of relatiorship
{8} Nature of contrecis/amangemeriairansacions
{c) Dumtion of the contrecis/amangemantsimnsactions

(d} Sallenttarma of the cormracis or amangsments or rarsacions Includng the vakus, fany NA
{a) Dats{s)ofapprovel by the Board, IF sy
1 Amountpak asadvances, fany
By Orter of the Board of Dimctors
Viren £. Mirani
Place : Mumbal Chalman & Managing Diractor

Dads : 27-05-2017 DIN : 00044501
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
CORPORATE QOVERNANCE REPORT

Fumuart to the provislons of the Companias Act, 2013 and as per the Reguiation 34{3) read with Part C of Schedule V
of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Discloauns Repdramants] Regulations, 2016 (LODR) the Company has complad
with the requiremenrts of Canporate Governance,

Good Corporate Govemance malees excellant business sensa, it augments supesior Corporaie Performance. It s
often the distinguishing factor between companies that progress rapkly and companies that stegnete. Goed
Corporate Goveamanes |s a continuous process and is achleved through an optimum mix of mgulatory compllance,
disclosures and practices, rarsparant and fair conduct that snbancss the tust of warious nterest groups lile
sharsholdsms, employesa, supplsm, creditom, customan and soclety st lsmge.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERMNANCGE |

For IGCL, Gorporale Govermnance 9 an Impertant comer stone which creebes sharshokiers' value on &
sustalnable basis, Ap stated In the past, your company ralsrates its commitment 3o the concegpt of trusteeship.
The creed of frustesship, the backbone of good Corporate Qovemnance ks pursusd by your company with
coneistent and affective adherence to the phiosoply of mnspanncy, adequate declosurs, Taimess to all and
Indepandant monitoring and supandalon in the conduct of e buainess opsmation.

Z BOARDOFDRECTORS:
A. Compositon of the Boerd ;
it bz wesll recogntzed that there should bs an optimum eombinetion of Executhve and Non-Executive Dirsciors
with one Woman Director. Pursuart o the SEBI (Listing Obligadiors and Disclosure Requinsrments)
Regulations, 2015, FECL's Boaml meets this requiramant st le conslsting of 3 Independent Direciors, outof
the total 5 direciora saon 31 032017,
gr. Nams ef the Category "Number of *Committea{s)
Mo DHrectors Ciractorship(s) posttion
hald In Indian {hcluding 1GCL}
Public Lin::d
Compan .
{Inchuding 1GCL) Mambar | Chairmman
1. | Mr. Vien C. Mranl Chalman &
Managing Director 1 1 4]
Pramoters
2. | Mrs. Shofal V. Mirani MNorr-Exeutives 1 1] 0
3. | M Jayprakosah M. Trweri MNor-Bxsewutive
Indwpsanident 1 1 0
4. | Mr. Shrichar N. Pittie Non Promoters | Non-Executiva
Independeant 2 2 1
5. | Mr. Pradip P. Madhav Mon-Expciutive
Indapendant d 1) 4

Exchides direstorship held In Private Limted Gompanies, Faregn Gampanies, Companiea under Section 8 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and membsrships of managing commitheas of varkous chambers/nstituticna/boards,

Only Audk Commities and Staksholdar Risiationship Committee have besn conakisred as per the regulations
of 8EBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosurs Requirsments) Requiations, 2015 {LODRY).



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
B. Detalis of numbars, dates and stisndance of the Board Mestings :

Sr. | Nama of the Number of Board Number of Board | Altendance ot
No. | Dimeciors mastings hald while| mestings sttended lmst AGM
holding the office while holding the
offica

1. | Mr. Viran C. Miran| 5 & YES

3. | Mm Shefall V. Miran| 3 S YES

4, | Mr. Shridhar N. PRila 5 4 NO

5. | Mr. Pradip P. Madhav]l 5 5 YES

B. | Mr. Jayprakash M. Tivwar 5 & YES

Total & Board meadingswera held In the year 2018-2017,
The detes on which the sald mestings wers hald sra 2a follows :

(1) 23.052016 @ 11.11.2018
(2) 15.072018 {(5) 14022017
(3] 27.002016

. Disciosurs of relationships belwesn Dirsctors Inter-se: Mr. ¥iren C. Mirenl, Renaging Director is the
spouss of Mrs. Shefall V. Mirand, Nor-ExecLitive Director.

B, Numbeeof shares snd convertible knntrumesrrs hald by non-eomcutive drochons.
Detalla of equity shanes held by the Non Exeouthve Dirsctors as on Mareh 31, 2017 are given balow @

Name Categary Numberof aguity shares
Mre. Shefall V. Miranl Mon-Independant, 14,338,418
Norr-Bwsz Uthea

Tha Company has not isswed any cormmrible instruments

E Wab [iInk whera defalls of famBlarization programmes imparted to Independent Dimectors la
ellwedemand:

I anmie of the SEBI (Listing Obligeations and Disclosun Asquirements) Regqulations, 2015, the Comparny &
reuirad to famifarize the independent Directors of the Comparry, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the industry In which the Company operates, business modsl of the Company, elc.,
through varous programmes. Hancs a policy was formulated for the smme.

The aforesaid policy was approved by the Boand of Directors sflective from 10" Febeuary, 2018,
Thea sald policy mey be refarmed to, st the compary's offical webslte st wew. iIndiagslatins.com

All Incapandent Directors arg tamBartzed with the Company, thelr noles, rights, responablities In the
Company, nefure of tha Indusiry In which the Companmy opersles, Business mods| of the Gompany, eic. from
time 1 ime. The detalls regarding Independent Directors’ Familladsation Programmes are avalable on
wabsite of the Company i.e. waww.indiagelatine. com



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
F. MEETINGOF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As par Companias Act, 20H:3 and SEBI {Listing Obligaticns and Disclosuss Raquinments) Ragulations 2015,
thes Irclspanciart Dirsctons are requirsd to hokd etlesst one mseting in &y bt discuss the following:

a} Review the parformance of non- independent drectors and the Board as s whale.

b} HAeview the performancs of the Chalmemson of the Company taldng into account the views of ssscutive
direciors and non- sceecuihve drectors.

¢)  Assess the qualty, quantity and timeliness of Row of iInlormation betwesn the Company
and the Board that is nacessary for the Board to effactivaly and reasonably parforn their dutiss,

Accordingly, a mesting had been held on 27* February, 2017, without the attendancs of Non Independant
Dirsctor's avd mambars of mansgement. All the Indapendant Directors attended the mesting and discussed
ths eibsewnds pvirats.

Q. CODEOF CONDUCT:

Tha Board of Dirsctors has laid down the Codes of Conduet for Dinsctons and Sanior Managament ("the Code®)
for all the Board membera and senlor management personnel and the sams |» svallabie en webstte of the
Company. All the Directoms and Sanlor Mansgement have confimed the compllancefadharence to the sald
coda.

H  INSIDER TRADING:

Aa per SFB| (Prohiblition of Insider Trading) Reguiations, 2015 which became affective fram 15" May, 2015,
the Company hes Iner-plip, devieed and adopied Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Treding to
reguilnta, montor snd report tracing in Company's securites by persans having access to unpublished price
senalitve Infarmation of the Company. The sakd policy is avallable on webstbe of the Company.

Tha Company Secratary & the Complance Officer for the punpoas of this cods. During the year, thers has
Bsenry dhuey cormplance with the code by e Cormparny sevd all Trisldees,

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

A  Theaudh commiites of the Compary |s constifuted in line with the provialons of Regulation 18 read with Part C
of Schedule || of SEBI {Listing Dbilgations and Discicaure Requiremenis) Aeguiations, 2016 (LODA), read
with Seotion 177 of the Companias Act, 2013

B. Termsof Beferencs:

The tarms of refarenos of the audit commitiee are broady as under:

= eersight of the company’s financial mporting process and the disclosurs of its finandal nformation to
snaurs thatthe financlal statsmant ls comect, sufficisnt and credibls;

*  Recommandation for appointrment, ramunembion and tarms of appolmment of euditora of tha Company;
+  Approval of payrment o stahustony audibons for amy other servicse nendened by the statutony auditom;

*  Raviewing, with the management, the annual financlal statements and audtor's report thersan before
submission to the beard forapproval, with particular reference to:

4+ Matters required o be Included In the Director's Responeblity Stetement to be Incheded In the
Boards ropaort In terme of clausa (o} of sub-section 3 of mection 134 of the Act.

Changes, f any, In pecourting polcies and practices and repecns kortha aame.

Major accounting entfes iImaiing estimates based on the sxerciss of Juddgment by managemsaint.
Significant adjustmants made inthe financial statsments arising out of audit findings.
Compllsnce with llating and other legal requimmeants ralating to financlsl stvtements.

Dieciosurs of any rplated party tmnsactions.

* + 4

40
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+ Qualfications In the dralt audR neport.
4+  Modfisd opinlon{s) ih the draft sudit report;

Rervienaing, with the mansgemest, the quertedy finmncial statem srms befors subminsion o the bosmd for
npproval;

Asvigwing, with the menagemant, the siaternent of uses / application of funds mised through an lssue
(public |ssua, rights 1ssus, prefenantiallssus, elc.], the statermnet of funda utilzed for purpeses atherthan
thoss stated In the offsr document / prospecius / notice and tha repart submitted By the monitoring
agency, moniorng the utlisation of pracesds of a public or fghts lssue, and making appropriate
recommeandations ko the Board ko take up steps in this medisr;

Reviewing and monitoring the audlior's Independence and perfirmance, and sifectvences of audi
RroGess,

Approval oramy subsaquent modificetkon of transactons of the listed antity with related partes:

Sorutiny of Insr-carporate lsans and Investyents;

Valuation of undwriakings or assate of the listed sntity, whersver itis necessary;

Evalustion of iniemal financial contrala and ek managemaent systerma;

Agvigwing, with the managemernt, perfomance of siahstory and Intemal audiors, adequacy of the
Intarmnal conirol sysiems;

Asviewing the adegquacy of Intemal atelit funotan, | any, Inolading the strusturs of the teinal st
department, staffing and seniorily of the official heading the dapartment, reporting strusture covarage
and frequancy of Imternal s

Diacussion with intermal auditors of amy significant findngs snd fellow up there on;

Asviewing the findngs of any Imtemal Imrestigatons by the intamal awdtors imo matiers whers thera e
suspected fraud or megularty ora fallure of ivlarnal control systems of a material nature and reperting
thee maatar o the Board;

Discussion with statutory auditors bafors the sudit commencss, about the ratune and scops of audt as
wol ez post-audht discussion to ascartaln any area of concam;

Ta lpak Imo the reasons for substantipd defaulte In the payment to the depoaltors, debermure holdars,
sharaheiders (in caee of ron-paymeant of decianed dividends) and crecitors;

To review the funotioning of the whistle biowser mechanism;

Approval of appointment of chisf financial officer aftsr assessing the dqualifications, sxperience and
becknround, ste. of the candidales;

Cronaldering auch other maiters the Board may specify;

Reviewing cther areas that may be brought under the purview of role of Audit Commithesa 28 speciiied In
SEB| Raguiations and the Companies Act, as and when amended,

REVIEW OF NFORMATION BY AUDMTCOMMITTEE MANDATORILY

Mansgement discussion and analysis of financial conditions and nesuts of operations.

Btatermant of skmificant ralated party transactions (as defined by the Audit Comimittes) submitted by
MiAna gL

Menagamant Letters/ Letior of intemal control weslnesses lssued by the Stattory Auditors.

Imemal Audt Reports releted tointemal conrel weaknesoos; and

The appolntment, nemowial and the terms of rerurnersdion of the intemal auditor.

B. Caomposition

Al tha members of the Audit Cormmities ara qualfied and having insight to Inberpret and uncerstand financlal
statanents.

1
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The Audt Commitios of the company comprizes of the folowing members:

ﬁ:;_ Name of Member Cateqory St No. of mestings
attended
1. | Mr: Predip P Madhayl Men Exscuthvs|  Chalrmen 4
Indapandant
Dirsctor
Z | Mr. Shrichar N. Piitle Non Executive| Mamber 4
Indupendant
Director
3. | Mr. Jaypradaash M. Thwarl MNon Bxgoutive| Mamber 4
Indapendant
DHractor

C. RMestinge during the yeer:
Total 4 maetings wers hakd In the year 2018-2017,
The dates on which the sald meatings wene hald are a8 Tollows |

(1} 25052016 3 NMN11.206
2} 15072016 4] 14.02.2017

Tha Comparmy Bacratary is the Secretary to the Commities.
Stahrtory Auditors and Internal Audiors were Invited and they attendad all the meatinga.
4. NOMMNATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
A.  Erisf description of Terms of Refarencs:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committes deteemines on behalf of the Board and on bahalf of the

Sharsholders, the Comperry's pollcy goveaming remunerstion peyables to the Whols-tirmes Dirscton as well as
the nomination and appointmant of Directomn.

The terme of neferencs of the Nominatlon and Remuneration Commities are a5 per the goveming provisions
of the Companias Act, 2013 (saection 178) and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosurs Raquirements)
Reguiatona, 2041 5 [epealfiad In Pan D of Sohedule 1),

B. Composition:
Remuneration commithes conelats of 3 (thires) Dirsotors:
% Mame of Mamber Category Stedus No. of mestings
sitandad
1. | Mr. Bhirichar N. Ptitha Mon Bxscutive|  Chairman 3
Indapandent
Dinactor
2. | Mr. Pradip P. Madhaw| Mon Execitivel|  Mamber 3
Independuent
Direcior
3. | Mr. Jaypradeash M. Thwar Mon BExecutivs|  Mamber 3
Indspandent
Diractor
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€. Mestings during the year:

Total 3 meetngs wens held In the year 2016-2017.

The detes on which the sald mestings wars held am s folloss ;

(1} 22052018
15.07 2014

3} 11.11.2016

D. Performancesvalustion criteriator Indepandsnt Directors:
Parformance evaluation of the Board, e Commiiaes and sl the Indvidual Bireciors has been determined by
the Nomingtion qnd Remuneration Committes, In adharance of SEBI (Listing Obiigations and Discloeurs
Raparaments} Aeguiations, 201 5 and Saction 178 {2} of the Companies Act, 2013,
Thi parformancs svakiation Tor the financial year was camiod out in accordancoewith the criteda lald out by the

MNomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board. The svaluation of all Directors
{Incheding independant Direciors) was done by the entie Board of Dirsctors {sxcluding the Director being
evaluted

).

E MNominstion snd Remunerstion Policy:
As racommeanded by tha NRE, the Board haa adopted a Remunemtion Polcy for Directomns, Koy Menagerial
Pemonnel and other Employses. The Policy amvisages payment of nemuneration accoming to qualificetion,
sxperenca and parformanca, The sald policy may ba efamad o, at the compamy’s official wabsalta e,
whww.incll agelatine.com
Link : hitpindiagedatine com/fancialNomination3%204%20AsmunerationSe20PDliey_ pdf

5. HEMUNEHATION OF DIRECTOHRE:

& AN pocuninry relstionship or transsst one of the Non-Exncutive Directors via-k-via the Compamy:
Nane sxcept for the Siting Fee te Independent Diractors.

B. Criterinof meking peyments to Ron-Executie Dieciom:
The Company has adopled] & Nomination and Rermuneration Policy kor Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other Emplonyvees; negulated by the Nomination and Remunsration Committes of tha Board, The Polloy |s
also available on the website of the Company www_indiagelatine_com

Tha Non-Executtive DHreciors are aniiied to aling fees for attending Mestings of the Board end s
Committess

C. Disclosures with respect to Remunenstion:

. Deatalls of emunemtion/aiting feea pald to CHrectors duringthe financial year 2018-17 ks given balow:
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MName Salary | Service |Comm] SKiing Parce | Retirement Total
tarm fopn banefit

Mr. Viren G. Miranl 1,56,00,008 | {104 204 - - 270000 8568274 (25458 5T
{bmgdﬂlﬂw M .ui;mr

peiod of thres years)

Mra. Shafsll V. Mirman| - - - 55,000 - - 85,000
Mr. Pradip P. Madhavil - - - 1,10,000 - = 1,10,080
Mr. Shrichar N. Piiln - - - 95,000 - - 865,000
M. Jeyprakesah M. Thard - - - 110000 - - 1.10.080

§. Service contracts, notice period, severance fees;

Motice pariod for termination of appointment of Mahaging Dirsctor le six monthe on either alde. Mo
servarancs pay i payahle on termination of appointment.

& STANEHOLDER RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE:

A The sipkeholders’ relationship commities ke consiihued In line with the provislons of Regulation 20 of SEBI
(Listing Oblgetione and Diacloauns Asquinemernts} Regulabicns, 2016 resd with section 178 of the Act,

B. Termaof mlerenca:

The terme of reference and the ambit of powere of Steakeholders Felatonehip / Grieveance Redreanal
Commities are a8 per the goveming provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (section 178) and the SEEI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosuns Raquinsmeants) Regulatians, 2015 (speolfisd In Part D of Sohedule |1}. The
slatus of member comespondances, quaries, grievances ebe. are endesavored 0 be addreased
Instantenecusly by the secretaial deparment and steius themeof la also placed bafore the Stakeholdems
Relationship/ Grievance Redrassal Commiitea which meata at quartedy Intervals,

C. Theoompoalion of the staikeholders’ relationahip commithes ahd the detalls of mestings attended by

e mambers are ghan balow:
Br. Name of Member Catagory Staius Number of mestings during
Na, the financlal year 2016 -17
Mestings Meatings
held attended
1. | M Pradip P. Madheii Non Direcior Chairrran 4 4
Exacutiva
Indapendant
Z | Mr. Shridhar M. Pittie MNon Dinector Mambar 4 4
Exocurtive
Indepandent
3. | Mr. Viren G. Mianl Maneging Membar 4 4
Dirsctor

D. Mams snd designation of Compilanos Oiflcer:
Ma_ Viarshas Asward, Congarny Suerstary [ the Complancs Offficer of the Compary.
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E Detdis of Investor on mplaints rcedved and redrensed during the year 2018-17 are as feBow:

Opaning Balancs Recsdvad during Raesohned during Panding &t the
the year the ysar o of the year

0 4 4 0

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESFONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

The Comporate Soolal Responalbiity Commithes was formed pursuant te seotion 135 of the Companies A,
2013 read with the Campanies {Comporate Soclal Responsiily Poliey) Pules, 204,

A. Termeof relsrencs :
Thatatms of refetence of the Corporate Soclal Responalblllty {C3R)} Commities broadly comprises:
To recommeand to the Board, the activiies to ba underialen by the Company s spacifisd In Schaduls Vil to
the Act, to recommend the emount of axpendiure to ba incwred on auch activitiea and to monitor the
Carporate Social Responslbitty Polizy of the Company from tme bo ime.

The Corporata Soolal Respansiility Polioy of the Company | avallabla o the webelte of the Company Le,
www.Ind agslatine com

B. ComposRion:

The Corporats Soclal Responsbilty {CSR) Committss comprisse 3 (three} members. The Company
Satraiary of the Comparty acts as Secretary to the Componais Social Respansibility Cornmitise.

The attendance of Membam wea a3 follows:

E&_ Namo of Mambar Bintus No. of meatinga attended
1, | Mx. Viren C. Miranl Chalman 2
2. | Mr. Jaypralcash M. Thwarl Membor 2
3. | M. Shedall V. Mimn| Mambar 2

C.  Mostings during the yeer:
Total 2 moetings wens held In the yaar 2018-17.
The datss on which the sald mestinge wars held are sa folows:
1 1112016
2. 14022017
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8. GENERAL BODYMEETINGS:

i} Loeationandime, where lastthres Annual Gensral Mestings wem heid:

me
Conaeutive No, of Heid at Data Tima
YWaar AGM
.00 am GICEA {Ninman Bhavan) Gajar Hall,
201520148 441h Mear Lew Garden, Elisbridge, 7092018 11.00 am
Ahmeadabad-380008
1.08 am
GICEA {Mimman Bhavan) Gajer Hall,
2014-2016 43rd Maar Lew Garden, ENlabricige, 24082015 11.00 am
Ahmedaisad-JB0008
1.00 am
GICEA {Nirman Bherean) Gajar Hall,
20132014 A42rd MNaar Law Garden, Ellabrdge, 05.08.2014 11.00 am
Ahmedabad-380006

b} Whather any special resolutions pazsad in the previgus three Annual Genaral Mestings

Date of Annual Genaml Masting Detals of Spacisl Resciutiona pessed, i any

27092018 Approve the re-appointment and payment of
mmuneration to Mr. Vien C. Mirani [DIN:
Q0044901 ma Managing Direcior

24.09.2015 Pemmigsion to Company o manisin Booke of
Accourts and Siestulory Registera under the
Companies Act, 2018 at place other than
Reqistersd OfMce of the company

0G089 2014 1. Pursuantto the provislona of Section 180{1) {c)
of the Companles Act, 201 3 and In subsiihution,
modification and In miffication of the earlier
resolution(s} passed under the provielona of
the Companles Act, 1968, to bomow money
upte a Emit of not sacssdng in the aggregais *
100 Crores (Rupass One hundrsd erores only)
over and nbove the sggregeats of the pald up
caphal and frea rasarvas of the Company.

2 FRe-appointment and modification In the
remunaration payable to Managing Director,
Mr. Viren C. Mirand,

c} Whaihor any Special Resohkstion pessed last yoer through posial ballot—detalis of voting pattem:

During the year, 2 {Two) Special Resolutions were passad thrsugh Poatal Ballot procedurs on 8° December,
20186, The detalls of voting patber In nespect of thess Special Resohitions ars mantoned bekw:

Speolal Resalutione passed by wiy of postal baliot:

The Baard of Dirgctors by lte Resclition paesed an 27" Soptembar, 2018 had appointed Mr. Chirag Shah,
Practicing Comparyy Secretary, to act as the Strutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot / e-voling process.
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The Gompany had also offerad e-voting feciRy to s mambers enabling them to cast thelr voles alecinonically.
Tha Company haa aignsd an with tha Cantral Barvices Inda Lid ([CEEL) to snable s
members to cast thelr voles slecironically pursuant to Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Oblgations and
Disclosurs Raquiramanis} Reguiations, 2015 and Sactlon 108 of the Companlea Act, 2013 read with tha
Companies [(Management and Administration) Aules, 2014 (Incuding any statutory modification{s),
mnactmsnts) or re-eractment(s) thereof for the time being In forca). The postal ballot was carred out
a3 per the procedune lald dowm In terms of Section 110 of the Companies Adt, 2013 read with the Companies

and Adminlairation) Rules, 2014, Mr. Chireg Ehsh hed camled out the ecruting of all the posial
balot forms received up o the close of working hows (6 P.M.) on 6th December, 2016 and that he
had submitted hia Aaport themeon to the Chelman of the . Bamad on tha Scniinkzer's Report,
Mr. Virenn C. Miranl, Chalrman and Managing Dinector, cleclared the nesult of the widing exencise on
12" December, 2018, as follows:

A, Special Resolution for adopdon of new sat of Articles of Assoclation In Bna with provisions contalned In the

Companles Act, 2013.

Particulans No. of No. of % of total % of intal
Postalballot ehares peid up exuity vaies
forms Capital paled
Tekad postal ballot foitrs recahisd 34 31448 0.3348% 073 1%
Lsa: Invalld Postal Balot forms 4 2478 0.0258% 0.0581%
Netvalid postal baliote with a0 23020 D308 7% OB %
viing exercizad
Vitinng sooarcised through e-vating 18 4301923 45 T851% 89 3200%
Total valid voies axemied 48 A3T0943 48.0738% 100.0000%:
Total Posltel Ballotwith ASSENT 48 A330042 45.0730% 100.0000°%
In pivysical and slesinonic mode
Todal Poatal Balletwith DISSENT 1 1 DO DLA000
in phrysical and slectronic mode

Since total voles pollad In favaur of the resolution are 100.00% and total votea polled against the rasakstion
ara 0.00%, the resolstion hes bean paseed as Special Reeolution.

B. Special Assaktion Appraving the altametion of Chject Clmaes of Memomndum of Association of the Company

Particulars No. of No. of % of total % of total
Postal baliot ahanps paid up aqulty vioteg
forme Capital poled

Total postal ballot

forrm mcaived a4 31448 D_3348% oT281%

Less: Invalld Postal Balot loms 4 2428 0.0258% 0.0561%

Netvalid postal balote 30 29020 O3087T% Eirih b

with voling exercised

Voling sxemcised through e-voting 18 4301823 45.7851% £0.3208%

Total valld voles ecencisad L 4330543 45.0735% 100.0060%

Total Postal Ballotwith AGSENT 48 4330942 45.0735'% 100.0000%

In phiyslcal and slectronic mode

Total Postnl Ballotwith DISRENT 1 1 0.0000% 0.0000%

In phrysioal and slaotronio mods
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Since total votes polled In favour of the resolution ane 100.00% and total votes polled against the resaketion
are 0.00%, the resakrtion has been passed as Speolal Reaolution.

Pemon who conducted the posial balkol e nelea:
Mr. Chirag Shah, Practicing Company Secretary

Whather any spocial rasolution s proposed to be conductad through postal ballot

No Resolution requiring Postad Ballot has been piaced for Shanshakier's approval af this Annual Ganers
Meating.

MEANS OF COMMUMNICATION:

Ouartorly resulin

The Quartery limiedl neviewed un-audiied inanclal resuRs and the Annual Awdited Anancial results for the
completa financial year ars sant to the Stock BExchanges Immadiately after they ana approved by the Boand
and are ales publishad |n the newepapers.

Newepapare whereln results ars normially pullishedt

The quarterty/ half-yeary’ annuad financlal nesults ane publishad In "Indlan Express (English and Qujarat
aditions} and Financisl Exprass”.

Webalte, wheons displayed:

The quartery’ halFywary/ annual financial resulic ame also placed on the Comparw's webgile ia.
www.Ind agelatine.com

In line with the existing provisione of the SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has creaied a
sepamie e-mal address viz. inveqior@ Indagelating.com for resohing the complalnts / grievances of the
Inveetors.

Mo formal presentations ware made io the Insttuionsl Investoraand anelysis during the year under revicw.

10. GENERAL BHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

[ 1]

c}

WMnmmuuﬂm

Deta : 18" Septermber, 2017

Time : 11.00am,

vnnuu: QICEA (Nirman Bhavan)
GallarHall, Law Qandan,
Elishridges, Ahmadahad - 320008

Anancinl Yoar:

Tha Financial Year of the Company starta from 1% Apri of a year and ends on 31" March of the folowing year.
Dividend paymestt date:

Tha Board of Directors of your Gompany has recommanded a dividend of T 0.90 per equity shene of T 10/
sach Le. @ % for the financlal year 2018-17, Date of payment of dvidend would be within 30 days from the
approval Inthe Annual General Mesting,

Tha nams and mddreas of esch Siock Exchengeds) at which the listed sntity's securiiies am Eated and
aconfinnation about paymsnt of annial [lating fes tosach of suoh stook scohange(s):
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The equity shares of the Company ere listed at
«  BSE Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jaslssbhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumnbal- 400 301
=  Ahmedabad Stock Exchandgs (ASE), Kamdhenu Complex,

Oppr. Sehwjnnand Collsge, Panjarapols, Ahrmadabad - 386015
Tha listing fees for the financlal year 2017-18 have been pakd by the Compamy within the stipulatad tmea.
s} Stock Code:

Stook Exohange Stook Code
Ahmadabad Stock Exchange L. 2510
Bornbay Stock Exchange Lid, 531253
DematISIN In NEDL and SDSL INE342D01012

f)  Maristprice date- high, low during each month i kst financlal yeer:

Morthty high & low pricoa of the eouity shama of the Company atthe BSE {Bombay Stock Exchanga) Umitad
during financial year2018-17 ane A under

(%)

MONTH HIGH LOW
Aprl B3.80 70.05
May B0 6710
Jung T240 8715
July T6.20 54.30
Algpst T3.00 65.10
Bapteamber T2.80 &5.00
Ociobar &3.00 #5.00
November T8.00 58.00
December 7820 B82.55
Jamary T4.00 §4.40
February B2 66825
Margh B4.00 88.05

g Incass the securliiss ame suspended from trading, the Directomn Report ahall explain the mason themeof: Mot
applicable

h) Ragistrarte an Bsus and share transar agents:

Reglsirar & Share Trnsfer Agent:
M/S LINK INTIME {INDIA} PVT. LTD.
C-101, 247 Park,

LB.8. Marg, Vikhroll (Weed),

Mumbal - 400083

TelNg  : +B12249188270 Fax:+9122 48186060
E-mell ki ; mthelpcesic@ Inkintima,codn

Webelte | www.Inkintime.coln
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D Gherstransorsyshom:

Trading In equity sheres of the Company through necognized Slock Exchanges can be dane only In
dematariallzed form.

Inv izt of shares held in physical form, the transfered shame corificatas duly sndoresd are dispaiehed within
15 denys from thve dite of receipt of docurnents, provided docurments ars valid and complets in all respects. In
complienca of the relevant provisions of SEB| {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiements)
Reguetione, 2016, the sham transler system of the Company i audited evary sb monthe by a Precticing
Company Secretany and a carificaie o thet sfiect s lssued by him

D Diebibution of Sharelobiing s wt31.03.2017

Na, of Equily Shares held |  No. of Sharshoklers No, of Shares hedd | Shane Holding %
Upto 500 36581 pA0EG4 b.7538
501 to 1000 668 430534 4,670
1001 to 2000 265 375500 3.8967
2001 to 3000 b | 177148 1.8845
301 to 4000 58 206341 22004
4001 to 5000 34 155520 1.6545
S0 to 10000 41 288572 3.0808
16801 mnd above 45 7214833 T8. 7535

Total 4755 2400000 100.0000
Oemernhip pattemn 22 on 31033017

ﬁ:; Category No. of sharos % of Sharahalding
1. | Promoter & Promolar Group 5352930 6768
2. | Public 2058642 3148
3. | Domestic Companion Bag27 o658
4. | Banks, Financial Instihutiona 3838 004
5. | NRI HOMN REP 5657 0.06
B. | NRI REP 18187 017

Total RLG0DT0 100.00

K} Damsterisllzetion of shares andilquidity:

The shares of tha Company are avallable for tradng in the depository systems of both the Nedional
Securitles Dapoatbory Limied (NSDL) arnvd Central Depostiony Services (indla) Limited (CDEL). Aa at
31" March, 2017, BB44710 Equlty sharee aut of 84,00,000 Equily Shares of the Gompary, formning
86, 16% of the Company's pald-up capttal 15 held In the demederielized form. Majority of demat shares
ar with Naticnal Securtties Deposttory Limiiad, The siatus of shanes held in demat and physical lonmat
|2 giveny below. The Company's sharss ans Bquid and aotively traded on the BSE.

Particulurs Ascon31*Merch 2017 | Ason 31% March 2018
A. Shares In Demnat form 8844710 8917436

NSDL 8308575 8215150

8L 835135 702268
B. Shares In Phrysical form 455200 482584
TOTAL (A+8) 9400000 9400000

&0
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) Oumstanding global deposRory receipts or American deposioly recelpts of wamahts of any
convertibie Instnmmente, comvers|on detes and Niosly Impast on squity:

The Compainy has not [ssued thess types of securites.
m} Commeodity price risk orforeign sechangs risloand hed ging activities:

The Company has aiterad bl korward soochanges contracts/ options which ans not Irmtended for trading or
speculaiive purposss but for the purposs of hedging. It enables to estabiish the amourt of reporting currency
required or svalable st the sstiisment date of certaln payables snd recehmbles.

n] PlantLocatlon:

Manufacturing Plant of the Company s aktunied at Plot No.14A, GIDC industral Estaie, National Highway
No.8, Vaph-388 195, Gujarat

o) Address for cormsapondencs:

INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD,

703/704, "8hip”, Tth floor,

Mear Municlpal Marlot,

Sheth C.G. Aoad, Nevrangpum,
Ahmedabad —380 008

Tel. No.: (079) 26485514

E-mall : varsha@indlagalatine.com « hvestor® indagelatine.com
Woabaite: www indiagelatine com
Roglsirar & Bhare Transfor Agant

BUE LINKINTRE {SNDLA) PYT. LTD.
C-101, 247 Park,

LB.8. Mary, Vikhioli (Wead),

Mumbal- 400083

TeiNa : 4812240188270 Fax: 81 22 4071 BE0G0
E-mallkd : mtheipdeskd® Inkintima.co.n

Weballe : www.Inkintime.co.n

1. Disclopures =

. Disclosure on maisrislly algnificert relsieed perdy tanssctions Gt may heve potentlal conflict with
the interest of the Company st lange.

Thesrer ares o madsally sgnificant eladed party rarsections made by the Comparny with i Promotess,
Directors In Menagemant, thelrsubsldiares or relattvas, etc. that mey hava potantisl conflict with the inlereats
of the Company at lage.

Tmnsactions with related parties a8 per requirements of Accounting Standand {AS-18} — 'Helated Parly
Disclosures' Issued by the Institube of Chartersd Accountants of Indla are disclesed Tn hem N 13 B 8. G of
Mota Mo. 28 to the Ananclal Statements i the Annual Report.

B. Detalls of non-compliance by the Company, penaliies, striciures imposead on the Company by Stock
Exchangsa or 8EBI ar any stetulory authority, on arry mudisy related to copitel merkerts, during the last
three years;

Tha Company has complied with all requiraments of the Listing Agreements srtened into with the Stock
a8 wol an the regulstions and guldslines of SEB|. Consaquertly, thers wara no sbrictures or

penaltias Imposad by sithar SEBI or the Stock Exchanpea ar any steh tory swuthorfty for non-compllsnce of
any meiter nelatad to the capiial markets during the Inst threo yoars.

. Datalle ofestabiishment of vigll mechunism:

Your Company baless in conducting e business and werking with all s slakehokisrs, including
smployess, customers, suppliers and sharsholders in an ethical and kwful manner by sdopting highest
siandards of profassionallam, honeaty, integrity and athical behavior.

&1
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Your Company prehibits any kind of discrimination, harasamant, victimizaion or any other unfalr practice

baing adoptsd against an empioves. In socordancs with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclesurs Recquinements) Requlations, 2015, your Company has adopbed and put in place a Whistes Blowsr
Policy with an ebyjective to provids i amployesss arnd & machanim whersby concama can ba raisad in line
with the Company’s commitmeant to highest standards of ethical, moml and legal businesa conduct snd e
commitmeant to-apan communicatian.

Mo person has been denled access to the Awdit Gommities for any grievance,

D. Detulls of compllance with mendeiory requirements snd edoption of the non-mendetory
requinements:

Tha Company hes fully complied with the mandstory rsquiremants of SEB| {Lising Obligations and
Disciosurs Raquiramers) Reguistions, 2015,

E Web Enkwhere policy for determining madsris] subsldaries la declosed: Not Applicsble
F.  Web Enkwhers pollcy on dealing with related party tranesctions:

The policy on dealing with releisd parly tmnasctons is avallable on the webalis of the Company le.
www.Indl apolating.com

12 Qreen inithidive for Papariaes Communieations:

The Ministry of Corporate Afiaks, Govemnment of Inda (MCA) has, vide Clroular No. 182011 dated 29 Aprl,
2011, undertaken & ‘Green Iniiative in Corporates Govemancs” alkowing companies o sand tha Anraal Report and
otherdocumesns o thair sharsholder slactronically.

The Socuriica and Exchangs Board of Inda has, vide Cicular No. CIRACFDDIL72011 directad llsted
companies to supply eoft coples of Annual Reparts to all those shareholders who have registensd thedr e-mal
addnesses for the purpoess.

Keeping In view the undedying thams and the olrowlars Issued by MCA and SEBI, the Company prapoges i sehd
various eommunications and documents lilke notics calling genaral mestings, audited fnancial staterments,
directors’ report, auditor's report ste, hencsforth, in slectnonic form, to the e-rmail address provided by the
Mambars to the Deposliofes or o the Compary.

Please noks that you will continue 1o be entitied to ecelve, upon your reauest, frees of coet, A copy of the Annual
Aeport and all obhwr communication that may be sermt o you slectronically. The Annual Report wil also be
avalable on the Compainy's webalts weww,. Indlagelatine.com

This is also a golden opportunity for swary shamholder of India Gelatine & Chemicals Limited to contribute to this
Corpomis Social Resporsibifty infistive of the comparsy. To support this green indtistive in full messuns, mambers
who have not reglaterad thelr e-mall addrossos, so far, are requestisd io register thelr o-mall addrossos.

18. Disclosureof compliance of Reguiation 175 27 and chsees {15} 10{T) of sub regulstion () of Regulation 49;

The Company hea compllad with all the mandatony requiremants apecified In Regulstions 17 10 27 and dauses ()
to {) of sub—reguietion {2} of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Clbiigations and Disclosurs Requirements)
Aaguieatiomne, 2016,

14. Doacismbion staling thet the memibors of Board of Directors and Senlor Mansgemant Perscnnel hava sffirmed
compliance with the code of conduct of Boand of Dinectoms and SenkorManagemant.

As providksd under SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Asquirement} Ragulations, 2015, 1 heneby declars
that the Boand Mambaers and the Ssnlor managemant personnel have affimed compllancs with the Code of
conduct aa applicabls to them for the year ended 31% March, 2017,

For and an bahalf of the Boand of Directors

¥iren C. Miran|
Place : Mumbai Chalman & Managing ENrector
Datas : 27-05-2017 DIN:00044501



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
CEQVCFO CERTIRCATE UNDER REGULATION 17(§) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2016
CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATE

The Board of Directors,
INDIAGELATIMNE B CHEMICALS LTD.

Wie cortify thad :
We, Virgn C. Mranl, Chalmean and Managing Director and Kalldas F. Vagede, Chisf Fingneial OfMcer of the
Compary, cartify that

A We have mviewad the Financial Statemenss and the Cash Flow Statsment of Indla Gelatine & Chemicals
Limited {the Comparmy) for theyear anded 31 March, 2017 and to the baat of our knowledgs and belet:

{1 thees statements do not contaln sny makerally urtrue statement or omit any meterial fact or contaln
stetemants that might be misleading;

{5) thess stabements ogether prasant atrus and fair view of the Company's affairs and an in compliance with
the axisting accounting standards, appicable kaws and regulations.
B. Them ame, ko the best of our knowiedige and belled, no transactions ermterad Into by Company during the year
which are rsudulent, liagal or vinlathe of the Company's Code of Conduct.

c. Wea amept responsbiiRy for estabdlahing and makgaining Intamal contrals for inandial aporting and that we
have avaluated the effecthvensss of Intamal oohiral eystems of the Compaty paraining 1o finanolal reperting
vl we have d solossd, 10 the auditers and the Audi Commithes, whersesr applioakde, deflolsnokes In the design
oroparation of such Intemal cantrale, I any, of which we ane aware and the steps we have taken of propoge to
take to rectify thess deficlencles.

0. Wa haveindicaisd o the Auditors and the Audi Commlites, wherever applicable;
M skgnificantchanges, fany, Inthe Company's iInkemal controd over financial reporting during the yean
{5) significant in ttcousytirg policies during the year, if sy, s thet the serre hawve been disciosad in
thea mestes 1o the linaneial staternents; and

(1) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the Invalverment therein, if any, of the
Meragemaent or an employes having & significant role In the Company's Internal control system cver

financial neporting.
Plece : Mumbal Kulidea P. Vegadin ¥iren . Mimnd
Deta : 27-06-2017 {Chief Financial Officer) {Chalman & Maneging Director)

DIN Ho. 00044801

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,
The Members of
INDIAGELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

We have examined tha compliance of conditions of Conpomate Govamance by INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
(the company’} Tor the year ended on 21" March, 2017, as stipulated in Chapter IV read with Scheduls V of Secatties
and BExchange Boand of Indlla {Listing Obligations ahd Diaclosurs Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the

Listing Agreanmsant of the said Comparny with skeckeaehange(s).

The Complanca of conditions of Corporate Governanca is tha maponsibiity of the Managemernt. Our examination was
limied 1 the procsdiures and Implemeantation thareaf, adoptsd By the Company, for ensuing the Complanos of the
conditions of the Comorate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial
stalermants of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of aur informalion and according ko the explanations given o us, we cerlily that the
Company has fully comilied with al the mandatory condiions of Corporate Govemnatce as stipulatsd in Chapter |V of
SEBI (Listing ObBgations & Disslosurs Asquiremants) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agresement of the said
companywith Stock Exchanges.

We further state that such compliancs |5 netther an assurahcs 83 to tha futune viabllty of the Company nor the
sftidency or effecthveraess with which the managemant has conducted the affaks of the Company.

For Mahendra N 8hah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FAN 105775W
Placs : Ahmednbad CA cllllq M. 3heh

Dete :27-05-2017 Pariner
53 M. Na.F-45704



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
INDLIAGELATINE £ CHEMICALS LTD.

Reporton the Standelons Finencls| Btstemanis

We have audiied the sccompanying stendalons financial giatemants of INDLA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LIMITED
{“the which comprisea the Balance Sheet ss ut Meanch 31, 2017, the Stetement of Profit end Loss, the Cesh
Fkav Statemsit for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting poliies and other splanatory
Informeation.

Managsments Responsibliity for the Standalone Finahcial Statemnents

The Company's Board of Directors |s reaponsibls for the matters stated In Saction 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act™ with reepect b0 the preparation of these standalons finandlal statemants that give a trus and falr view of the
fnancial posltien, financigl periormance and cash fiows of the Campary in accandancs with tw accounting principles
gensrally accepted In Indle, nduding the Accounting 8tendarda spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulsa, 2014,

This respenslbiity alsc Includss maintensnce of edeguats eceournting records In sccordance with the provislona of the
Ast for safeguanding the ssests of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities;
selpction and applcation of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmanis and eetimates that ane rearonable and
prudent, end design, Implementstion and malntsnance of adequats Intemal finencial controls, thet were opersting
effectively for ensuring the accrasy and completaiesas of the accounting records, relevant to the praparation and
presantation of the standalons fingncial etatemenis that give a true and far view and arg free from material
misststamant, whether due o frud oremer

Audtiors Responslhilty
Qur responsibilty 13 #o expness an spinkon onh thess standslons financial stabtements basaed on olr audit

Yo have teken Inio sccount the provislons of the Act, the sccounting and sudiing standerds and medters which am
required to be Includesd in the audit report under the prowisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder.

We conducted owr audt in Bccordance with the Siendards on Auditing speciied under Saction 143{10) of the Act
Thase Standards requine that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and paifiorm the audit be obtain reessnable
axsurance about whether the stendalons financial statermesnta ane fres fram meterlal misetatemant.

An audt Imolves pafiorming procedunes o obtaln audit evidencs about the amounts and the dlecieslres In the
standaione financlal statements. The pmcadunce mekecied depend on the audiors Judgment, Including the
essasamant of the dsks of materis misstetemant of the standalons finenclel statements, whathar dus to freud orsmor.
In makdng those risk aspesemants, the audior conslders Intemal Mnancial control relevant o the Compamy's
preparation of the standalons financial stetements that give & tnpe and fair view In order 10 dealign awxit pmeedures that
mre appropriste n the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinlon on whether the Company has In
piacae an adsquabe htemal financial controls eystem over financlal reporting and the aperating sffectivensas of such
contols.

An audk alag Includes evaluating the appropriatenass of the accountng pollcles used and the reassnablaness of the
accounting estimaies made by the Company's Direcioms, as well ap evaiuating the gvaml presertation of the
standalons financial slatsmants.

We bolleve that the auxit evidanca we have obisined s mifident and appropriste to provide a basle for our audt
opinion on the standalons finencial statements

Gpinion
In ouropinion and o the bestaf cur information and acennding to the explanations ghwn to us, the aforesald standaions

financial staterments, ghwse the iInformation remlred by the Ast in the manner s required and give a true and falrview In
conformity with the accounting princlples generally accapisd in Inde:




{i)
(I} Inthecass of the Bistamant of Profitand Loas, of tha profitfor the year ended on that date; and

INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

in the caea of the Balance shest, ofthe siate of aifairs of the company s= st March 31, 2017,

(i) Inthe caseof the Cash Flew Statement, of the cash flowe for the vear snded on thet date.

Ruport on Otiver Legal and Regulatory Regulmenents
Az requinad by the Companies (Auditors repart) Ordar, 2018 ("The Order”) lssued by the Central Government
of India in tarms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, We give in the Annemurs *A” statement on the
matiarspacified In paragraphs 3 & 4 of the onder.

As racuired by section 143(3) of the Act, wa report that:

1.

b.

rl

wi hava sought and cbisined sl the infformation and axplanationa which 1o the bast of our knowladge
and balisTwaim nacessary for the purposs of our sudit;

In our opinion propar booke of account as requined by [ew heve baan kapt by the Company so far am i
appears from oureasnination of thoss bookes;

the Balanca Eheet, Etatamant of Profit and Loss and Ceah Flow Staterment dealt with by this report are In
agreamentwith the bookos of aceount,

In our opinion, tha Balance Sheat, Stetemant of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Stetemant comply with
the Aceounting Standards refermed to in section 133 of the Compamine Act, 2013, rmsad with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accourts) Rules, 2014,

on the basis of writhen represantations received from the direcbors 28 on March 31, 2017, and taken on
recad by tha Board of Dinectors, noha of the directors ls (isqualified a3 on March 31, 2017, fnom beldng
appointed as 8 direcior ineans of sub saction (2) of saction 164 of the Companies Act, 2013;

with mfarance to the adequacy of the Intemal finandal contns over financial reporting of the Company
and opemting effectivensss of much control, refer io cur ssparsts report to “Annesurs : B°

With respect o the other mattars includied in the audiiors’ repart and to best of our Information and
according to the sxplanation ghvan to v ;

1} Thesompany has daciosed tha Impact of pending [Rigation on s financial pesition In s standalona
finenclal stotemerntas Refer i lam Mo. B of ols No. 28 1o the standelonafinanclal sialsment;

2}  The Company did not heve amy ng-berm coniracts hcluding dedvative contracts for which thens
wers any material forssseabls lcases;

3} Thene ware no amounts which ware requirad to ba transfemed ko the Imvestor Education and
Protection Fund by tha Compary;

4} The Company has provided requisite discicsunes In the financlal statemants as o hokdings a9 well
a8 dealings i Specified Bank Notas during the parlod from B® November, 2046 to 30* Decsmber.
2018. Based on audk procechmes and relying on the managemeant reprassntetion we repart thet the
disclosuras are In accordance with books of sccount malniained by the Company and ss produced
1o ug by ths Managemeant — Rafir thvm No. 11 ofNobs Na. 28.

For Mahenhdra M. 8hah & Co.,,
Charend Accolntants
FAN 105775W

CA Chireg M. Shuh
Placa: Alhmesdabad Pariner
Date: 27-05-2017 M. Mo.F-45704




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Refemad to in paregreph 1 undarthe headng ‘Report on Other Logel & Regulatory Requirements” of cur report of evan
dats tothe financial eielements ofthw Company forthe yearended March 31, 2017:

1.

Inreepect of Fhoed Assats ;

{a) The Company I» maintsining propar records showing full particulsms, including quentitstive detalls and
shuation of head pencts;

{b] The Fhted Assets have beeh phyaloally verified by the management In a phased maninsr, dealgved to cover
all the ifems over & pariod of five yeans, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regand o the sizs of the
company and neture of is business. According to information and explanation given o us, no metenal
discrepancles were notlced on such verification;

{c} Thette desds of mmovable proparties ans In the nams of the compamy.
I resm v OF Inrvesrborios:

According to iInformetion and copipnation ghvon to us, Physicel variication of Inventorics has beon conduchod In
regannable Interval by the Mansgement and ne material discrapancies were noticed an phwelcal varification
during the year.

According to informetion and sxplenation given to us, the Company has not granied eny loans, secued or
unascured to companies, firms, Limited Lisblity Parnemships or other parties covensd Inthe Register mainteined
under saciion 188 of the Act. Accordingly, tha prowvislons of dause 3 (Il {a) to (c) of the Order are not spplicabls o
the Company and hancs not commenied upon.

In auropinion and accondng tothe Information and explanations ghen o us, the company has not granied loan or
givan gasarantes of provided secrlly as provided In the section 186 and 186 of the Companiea Act, 2013 In
reapect of kang, irmssiments, gusrantess, and sacurity.

Accarding to Information and explanation ghvan to us, te Company hes not sccepled any deposiis from the
publc and hench the dirpcives lasued by the Resarve Bank of Intlia and the provielons of Seclions 73 to TA orany
other nelevant provislons of the Azt and the Companies {Accaptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard o the
dapasiks accaptad fiom the publlc ara not applicabls.

The Centml Govemment hes prescoibsd maiienence of Cost Records under section 148{1) of the
Companles Act 2013 In respect of manufacturing ectivitles of the Company. We hawve brosdy reviewsd the
accourie end records of the Company In thia connacion and s of the opinlon, that prime  fade, the
prascribed accounis and records have baen mads and maimtained. Yya have not, however, mede a delallad
axamination of the sama.

According o Information and explanations given ko ua In respact of stahiory dusa and on the basla of our
eaarmination of the boolos of aceount and roords -

{a) the Company has baan genarally regular in depoaiting undisputsd atehrtory duss Inciuding Provident Fund,
Emplayees Stats Ineurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Sarvice Tat, Duly of Custors, Duly of Exclas, Valug
Addded Tax, Coas and amy other statutery dues with the appropriate authortias, According to the Information
and «xplanations given to us, no undiapuied amounts payable In respect of the above wene In amears ga at
March 31, 2017 lora period of mons than six monts from the date onwhich [t becomes payable.

b) Accordngtothe informetion and explanations glvan touwa, thers s no metedsl duss of Income Tax, Ealss
Tex, ancd Servica T, Vialue Addad Tax, Wealth Tex, Duly of Custorme and Cass which have not bean
deposited with the appropriete suthoritios on account of any dispute, excapt in reapect to Income Tax
penaity and Excisq Duty, the following duss have not been deposied by the Company on acoout of
disputes according to information and explanations ghvan to us:



10.

1.

12.

13

14

15

18.

Placs : Ahmedabad

INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

Mame of the MNatume of dues Amount Pariod to which Forum whana the

Stahals (Tlacs) | the emount elxiss disputs Is panding

Central Excies Duty B.15 1880-81 {0 Dy, Commissioner

Excisa Act, 15844 188384 of CEGAT Excles

Sarvice Tax Service 8.19 2008-09 1 CEQAT Ahmedabad

Act Tax 2013-14 & Commisslonsr of Excles

Incomes Tax Act. [Domand ralsed 53.23 01213 Commissioner of Incoms Tax

1981 Scnutiny Apsesamant

Income Trox Act, ralpad In 49.25 2013-14 Commisaloner of Incoms Tax

1941 Sentiny Assezamant

The company has not dofaulted n repaymant of loans or barrewing to a financial nstitution, bank, Bovemment
or dues toy debenturs holdars.

Accordng to the Information and explanatione given by tha management, the company hae not mised any
amount by way of Infial public offar orfiurther pubic offier Including deibt Instrumenta and term Leans durdng the
yeaar. Accordngly, the provisions of clauss 3 (b of the Order are not applcahbile by the Company.

According to the informetion end explenations given by the mansgament, we meport thet no freud by the
Companyoron the company by lts officers or employees has bessn noticed or mported during the yemr:

Accordng to the Information and explanations given by the management, the manageral emunerstion has
bean pakd or provided In accormance with tha requistis approvale mandated by the prevalons of secton 197
raad with Schedules Vio the Companies Acts

In our opinken, the Company |s not a Nidhl Company. Thersfors, the provislons of cleuss 4 [x8) of the Order am
not spplicabls to the Company.

Inauropinion, all traneactions with the related parties anein compliancs with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the detalla have boeen disciesed In the Standalone Financlal Statements as required by the
applicabls accomnting atandands,

Arccording to the information snd explanations given by the manegamant, the company hes not mede any
predenential aliotmant or private placement of shanee or fully or partly convertibla debantures during the year
under review. Accandingly, thwe provisions of clauss 3 (dv) of the Order are not applicablke by the Compamy and
henca not commented upon.

According to the informetion and explanations given by the management, the cormpany has not sntsred inbo any
nor-cesh nsactions with directors or pereons connectsd with him. Accordingly, the provisions of deuse 3 (xv)
oftha Ordsr 2ra not applicable to te Company and hance not commenisd upon.

Incuropinion, the company |3 not negquined to be reglstersd under section 45 LA of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions of dalee 3 Bod)of the Onder anre not appicable to the Company and hence
ot commenisd upon.

For and on behall of Mahendra N, Shah & Co.,
Charterad Accountants
FRN 105775W

CA Chirag M. Shah
Parinar

Date : 27-06-2017 M. No. F4ET08

&7



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
ANNEXURE 'B’

Annsaura to the Independant Auditors’ report of even date on the Standalone
financlal statemants of India Gelatine & Chemicals Ltd.

Report on the Intemal Financial Comtrols under Clauss (1) of Sub-section 3 of 8ec. 143 of the Companles Act,
2013(“the Act™)

We have audited the Intemnal finandal contnols over financlal reporting of India Qelatie & Chemicals Lid {"the
Company"} as of March 31, 2017 In conunction with our audit of the standalone Mnanclal statements of the Company
for the year ended on that dabs.

Mansgemert's Respons|blily for iremal Flnencisl Controls

The Company's mahagsment is nesponalbie for sataidlahing and maintainig Inkamal financial cantrols basad on the
Intermal contral over financial reporting criteria satablishad by the Company conhsldering the assental components of
intemnal control stated in the Guidance Nobe on Audit of Inbsmal Financial coninols ovsr Financial Reporting issusd By
the Institute of Chartered Accountanix of India. These msponsibiliies include the design, implemaniation and
malrmsnance of sdequais inkemal finencial controls thet wem opemting sffectively for ensuring the ordedy and efficlent
conduct of k= buslness, including adhsmnce to company’s policies, the asfeguanding of s exsets, the prevention and
detacton of fraude and amom, the sccumscy and complstenass of the sccounting records, and the Bmely prepemton of
rellabla finandal information, 2 required undarthe Act.

Audiors’ Reepansiblity

Our reaponalbilty |s tn sxpresa an opinion on the Company’s intsrnal firandel centrols over financlal mporiing bazsd
on our sudit. We conducisd our audR In accordance with the Guldence Nota on Audlt of Intermal Finenclal Controle
Ovar Financlal Reporiing {the “Gukiance Noie®™) and the Standande on Auditing, lssued by ICAI and deemed to be
preacribed under saction 143(10) of the Act, &0 the sxiant applicabls to an sudl of Imbemal financlal coninola, both
applcable to an audi of Intemal Financlal Comtrols and, both leausd by the Institute of Chartensd Accountants of Indla.
These Standards and the Quidance Nota nequina that we comply with sthical requirernents and plan and perform tha
audit to abtain reasonabls seeurance about whether adeduate Intemal financial controle over financlal reporting was
sstabilahad and maintalned and If such controla operated sifectively In all mabsrial reapaects.

Qur sudit imvolves performing proceduras to obrtaln audi evidance about the sdequaecy of the Imtemal financial controle
syuiteme over finencial reporting and thelr cpemting effactiveness. Our audit of inkernal finencial controle over financlal
repariing Incluwded chtgining an underptanding of Intlemal financlal correls over financial neporiing, axsensing the rigk
that a maberial weaknees exiets, and testing sand evaluating the design and operating sffactivencss of Inkemal control
based on the aseesead sk, The procedurss selected depand on tha audibior's Judgment, ncduding the asesssmant of
the risks of material misstatement of the standalonse Manclal statsments, whether due o fraud oremor.

Wa belleve that ths sudl svidsnce we have obinlned |8 suffidsnt and approprisds to provide s basla for our sudit
opinion on tha Company'a intemal finen del controls ayatsm over finenclal raporting.

Meaning of Intemnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

Acompany’s Intemnal financial control over finenclal eporting Is a8 process designed o provide masonable assurence
regarding the raimblly of financlel reporiing and the preparetion of siendalone financlal seiements for extemel
purpoae In eccordence with genersilly accepied sccountng princlples. A company’s infermal fimencial conirol over
financial reporting Indudes those policies and procedures that {1} pertsin to the maintenance of reconds thet, In
regaonabla detall, sccurataly and fally efiect Lhe fransactions and diapoaltions of the aseste of the company. {2)
provide reasonable assurance thal transactions ana racorded a8 necassary to permit preparaton of standalona
fnancial statements inaccordance with genarally accepted accounting principles , and thet recelpts and sspendiunes
of the compahy ana baing made only In actondance with authorzations of managemant and drsctors of the company,
and {3} provids reasonable asturancs regarding prevention or tmely delsction of unauthorized acquisition, use, o
dispesilion of the somparny’s sssets thet could aves & mastsdsl sffect on the stndalons finsncial stabsrents.



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
inharent Limitations of internal Financisl Contrels Over Financial Raporting

Becauss of the Inherent limitations of Infarnal financial conirsls over financial reporing, inciuding the poasiblity of
collusket of Improper managamant svemids of controks, materal miastatements due §o amor of fraud may oecur and
not ba detected. Also, projections of amy svaluation of the nbermal finarssal sontrols over financial reporting to futums
periods are mubjsct to the risk thet the intemal financisl control ovar financiel reporting may becomes inedaqueds
bacausa of changss In conditions, or thet the degres of complianca with the policles of procedures may detedomsds.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Comgary has, in 8l maberial respects, an adeguate intsmal fnancial control system over financisl
reportiing and such Imtemal firancial controls over finenclal reporting wes opereting sffectively =z on Manch 31, 2017,
basad on the Intamal control over financlal reporting critaria sstabllshad by the Company conaldaring the sssamtlal
components of Intamal controla stedsd In the Guldanca Note on Audit of Inbermnal Financial Contrele Ovar Finandal
Raporiz lssusd by the insthubs of Charbered Accountants of Indla.

For and on bahaif of Mahendra M. 8hah & Co.,

Chartersd Accountants
FRM 105TT9W
GACthgIH. Shah
Place : Ahmedebad Parmer
Date : 27-05-2017 M. No. F-45708



INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2017

Amountin €
ReferNois  Asat As a1
Mo. NNy 31032018
L ECGUITY AND LIARILITIESR
1 Shareholders' Fumnis
{a) Share capitsl 1 9.40,00,000 8,40,00,000
(b) Resorves and gurplug 2 114,81,02 BB2 | 111,74 81,022
124,01,02,902 | 121,14,81.022
2 Non-currsmnt Lisbliiiss
[a) Defamed tex Babiies (Mat) 3 7.80,77.574 7.76.34,450
(b} Other Lorg tarm liabiliies L | 50,000 5,562,182
(c} Lomng-teem provialons § | 445083528 | 14,0334 082
212,321,163 | 21.86,30,724
3  CurrontLiabliitles
(a) Trade payatics 45450883 | 2,824,314
(b} Other currant llablilies B 1,34,53,682 1,88,12.808
(c} Bhort-term provisions T i,1042 488 8,04, 45 9414
1440 47,006 | 13,54,73,084
Total 180,62, 71,040 | 156564, 84 810
H. ASBBETS
1 Nen-curment Assete
{m) Fomd nsssis
() Tanglhle pesets Bis) | 437474117 | 45,08,67,853
N Intangbls asssts 8b) 16,48,T20 1648.720
(8} Capltal work-n-progress Bic) 1,08, 57,300 40,890,485
() Mo-asmnt Fvesimanis 8 26,49,24 874 5,78,56,030
{c} Long-term losne and advances 10 14,48 41 542 | 14,31,41,543
(d] Other Non Crment Assets " - 2244, 2682
BS5.0048.353 | 96,95,50,808
2 Curmrent Assots
ja) Cument Imestments i2 B2, 84 483 -
(b) Imventories 13 27.45,20.021 | 23,83,70,812
(e} Trade recebvables 14 8,17, 72, TE9 5,08,51,821
(d) Caah and caah acquivalents 15 hodBr 288 | 405570368
(&) Shar-term lcans and advances 18 19,83,02,003 | 17.31,72.106
i Other current assels 17 1,35,38,135 1,18,50,708
T4,86,24 887 | 859,69,26.912
Total 160,82, 71,040 | 156,54,84, 810
Significant Arcourting Policiea and the seoompanying Notes
are an inbsgral part of the Financial Statements 25 8 26
Az par our sttachsd report of ssmen dale.
For MAHENDEA N. BHAH & CO. Yirun C. Mimmnl Pradip P. Madhav]|
Chertared Accountants Chalmen & Managing Director Shridhar N. Pt
FRN10STTSW Bhofall V. Miranl Jeyprakash M. Thwarl
CA Chirag M. Shah Exscutive Diractor Deciom
Partmer Varsha M. Aswanl
M. No.: F-45708 Compainy
Dets ; 27052017 Dete ; 27052017
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@ INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Amountin®
For tha For tha
Refer Nots | yemr ended | Yeer ended
No. | awrch 31, 2017\ March 31, 2015
L Revenite from operations 18 TE,08,05, 752 | 94,26, 19.766
1. Oiher Incoms 19 551 43,914 500,25 9495
L Totsl Revenue {1+ 1) B1,37,48,847 | 90,28.45,750
V. Expenssa:
Coat of materials consumed 20 40,8340 418 | 38,03,77.274
Changes In Inventories 1 (843,24,238) |  8,80,27,163
(Finlshad goods work-In-prograas and Stocic-n-Trads)
Emploves benafit expenses 22 E1B,82877 | 584,21,251
Finance costs 23 38,589 18,566
Deprecintion and amerization sxpanss 349, 80,277 4,74 63 504
Oiher sxpansas 24 38,88 84885 | 37, 11,91,023
Total expansas TH0883 183 | D54 98870
Y.  Profit before tax (H- V) 270,88 454 4,73,48,880)
Vi Tax wxpenss:
{1) Current tax 7,855,000 1,25,00,000
(2) MAT Racelvable (7.85,000) -
(3) Defamed tax [15,54,888) (17,28,000]
Vil. Profit for the year (V-VT) 2,88.42,340 3,66.45,380)
ViL Short/ [Exoese) Provislon of taoodion of saxdler year {Mat) 21 480 -
X. Profitfor the year (W1l - VIT) 2,88,21,880 3,80.48,650
X Esmings parsquity shars:
Baslc & Dlluted 3.04 4.8
Whighted average number of Equity Shares 84.00,000 4,00, 080
(fce valus of € 10 sach)
Eignificant Accounting Pollclea snd the sccompanying Notea
are an inbsgral part of the Financial Staterents 2528
Ax per our sttached report of even dets.
Viren C. Mirsnl Pradip P M I
MM SAILC. WMo
FRN1057T5W Bhvefall V. Mirand deypralmah M. Tharl
CA Chirag M. Shah Exacutive Director Directors
Partnar Varsha M. Aewanl
M. No.: F-45708 Company Secretary
Placa : Ahmadabad Placa ; Mumbal

Dmte : 27-05-2017

Date : 27-05-2017
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Note1 Share Capital

Ap ot 31* March, 2017 Ag at 31* March, 2016
Numbor In¥ Number In¥

Authorieed
Equity Shares of € 10~ sath 1,28,00,000 12,50,00,000 1,26,00,000 | 12,50,00,000
Exued
Equity Shares of € 104~ sach 24,00,000 9,40,00,000 84.00,000 | 9.40,00,000
Subseribed & Fully Pald up
Equity Shares of € 104 sach fully pak 24,00,000 9,40,00,000 84.00,000 | 9.40,00,000

Total 4,00,000 8,40,00.000 94 00,000 | 94000000

(s}

Particulars of Share Holdera holding more than 5% ahares in the Company

Name of Shareholder Asx at 31" March, 2017 | As ut 31" March, 2018
Na. of % of Mo. of % of
Shares held| Holding | Shares held Holding
Viren G. Miran| 214,263 23.58 | 11,07,p48 11.79
Ciive Finanee & Investment Pyt Lid 15,863,089 19.82 | 18,7459 19.54
Sihetal V. Minl 1438419 1530 785850 815
Divysprabha C. Mimnl| 540,554 5A5 | 548,534 5.85
Sunil P. Miranl 1,385,480 147 | 856,140 8.98
Manomama M. Mrani - - 5,84, 580 a.01
) Terma andd Rights aitached to Equity Shares:
The company hea only ane cess of equity shares having a parvalus of T (/-sach per shane.
Each Equityshansholder|s entitked to o wota por shane.
Tha company deconea and pays dividend in Indian Rupecs
Mote 2 Raserves & Surplus
Aa ot As et
31" March, 2017 | 31" March, 2016
T T
a. Capliel Resorves 6,230,25,000 6,30,26,000
b. Securldes Premlum Account 13,83.40,000 | 13.63.40.000
c. General Reasrves
DOpening Balance B, B1,88,723 | 853188723
(+) Trarsfumed from steterment of Profit and Loss 1,00,00,000 +,50,00,000
Closing Balance 69,681,89,723 | 88,581,88,723
d. Surpius In Statement of Profit and Losa :
Opsning balance 2,99.25,299 3.84,61,708
(+) Net Profit for the cument year 2,86.21,800 3,664,880
{-) Proposad Dividend - 84,80,000
{-} Dividand Distribution Tax - 1722 287
{=) Trangfer to Reserves 1,00,00,000 +.50.,00.000
Closing Balunce 4,85.40,179 2,06,26,200
Total | 114,81,02,802 | 111,74,81,022
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Note 3 Deferred Tax Liabliitles (Net)
T

Aswut An ot
31" March, M7 | 31"March, 2018
Deafesrad Tax Lisbilty 12,8704 423 12,8704 423
Deadermad Tax Axoat 8,11,58,963 d4.74.17T.B76
Ackdi(Les) : Provided Hwriten back)
during the yvear onAccumilabed Depreciation - {1944 .087)
Adddi{l esu) : Provided Hwrithen back)
ching the year {13, 56, 558} {17,98,000)
Tolal T.80,77.574 ¥.18.54 A0
Note 4 Other Long Term Liablilties L4
Sacurlty Depoalt 50,000 582,182
Total 50,000 5,62 182
Note 5 Long Term Proviglons ¢
i2) Provislon for employes bensfits
Leave Encashrmert (unfundad} 2,08,44,075 1,508,064, 828
b} Othors:
Provisions for Tax & Desputed Malters 12,44 49 454 12 44 48 464
Tedal 14,5093 520 14,03,34,082
Mote 6§ Other Current Liablilties ¢
{a) Advance from Customers 46,185,903 4390442
{b) Unpald dividend 22,580,024 24 34 38T
(¢} Other Curent Lisbiltics 115,57, 758 807,820
Tadal 1,84,53.483 1,68,12.809
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017
Note 7 Short Term Provisions

Asut Aaat
31" Mgrch, 217 | 31"March, 2016
{a) Provision for smployee benaiits 1492483 14,76,854
{b) Othvers :
) Proposed Dividend - 84 60,000
{1} Tex on Dividend . 17,22,267
{l} Provision for Income Tax & Others 7.95,50,000 7.87,85,000

Total 8,1042.4¢8 8,04, 45,841
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017
Note 5 Non-Current Investmants

Datalls of Non Current Investments (M Coat)
Submidary { Cuptad /
Sr. Akt | Mo. of Amount
No. Nams of tha Biody Corporate #ﬁw Shares / Uniis Unquoted F:J::u M
-l'l'::ﬂh‘ II"_":II II‘::III' W#ﬂ
1) 2} {5) 4 {5} (8) {7} %) {8
(w) | reesimmai i Exaty Mar
1 | Tamiinadu Jalbharat Wills Lid Dthers E5,008.50 | 50,000.00 OQuoted | Fully Pald| 5,0 .00,
2 | Autoltiy (Indka) Liv Othwrs BB 100.00| Ouotee | Fully Pl R 9,000
3 | Shr'Viygnasamrs Cotton Milke Limkad Dhara BOW.K | B000.00| Lnquated | Fully Pald L 60,000
4 | B{M Engp. Products Expart {I) Lid (tham 15,088,580 | 10,000.00 Ouated | Fully Pald) 1,080,808 1,00,000
5 | Upsm Sclutions FLid, Fopocigin = 10,000.00| Linqueoted | Fully Faid = | 1.7C.00,000
TaTAL W00 | 1.78.68,000
]| vesimeriy b Deberkanef Bexi
1 | Ntignal Highway Authordies of
Ired i B o {Tiefrow) Otham 10 N | 1238200 Ouated | Fully Pald) 1,20, 52 004 | 123,62 (00
2 | Chalsmmndalem imvessment &
Financy Gg. Lig NCD Otherg N 200 Quetee | Fully Paid| 1,00, 00,008 | 1,00,00 000
3 | NHAI Borafa(Banmiit LS 54 EC) O BELE|  GODMK|  Cuwoied | Fully Pakd| B SESSE | £0,00,000
4 | NHAI Bonds(Tiodnoe) Otham BET1.ND| BA7I00 Ouates | Fully Pald) 85,7008 | 8571000
TOTAL 3,59, 50,000 | 5.55,33,000
(s} | ivestmenty b Mistasl Fagis
1 | Kotk Ingl Growth Fungd Qihgry BF.M | 73000 | Unguotes | Fully Paldl  B5,08,168 | 702450
2 | Kotak indis S Fund - 1 Others .| 100.00| Lot | Fully Pad| B438.338 | 7229 ER2
¥ | KACI Pru-Balaneed Advanisga Fund - Othem g 1 b Duated | Fully Pald| 2,58, 78113 -
Rug. (MY
4 | ICICI Pry-Dyrmio Pan - Reg. {0) Otwrs | 2,77.000.45 Quatsd | Fully Paid|  &4,32,889
B | Kotk Buioneo Rag () Otters | 18,24 450,13 Ourind | Fully Pald| 2, 88,040,908
6 | Rallncs Roguler Ssvinpe Balance Otem | H.H.TELH Ouated | Fully Pald| 00, 50,06
Fund {0} (D)
5Bl - M - Balaraed Fured Reg. () Qiharg A5 B80.44 Cuagten | Fully Paid| 1,05 28,737
51 - Phauma Fund Reg. {D) Othwrs | 1,81,084.58 Cuaing | Fully Pabl| 1,12, 75,200
B | Tt Balsnca Fund Plan A (W) (0} Othern | 0,08,090.43 Ouated | Fully Pald| 3,87,01, 884
10| Edshweles Affa Fund xhem - Ouoted | Fully Pald| 304, 16,069
11| Biria &L Balance 85 Fund A {T Dtwre 28BN N Ouated | Fully Pakd| 3,08,59.50 -
ToTAL [o2.23,15,674 | 142,50 008
(e} | Defimr Mon-Carrasl lnveshsaris
1 | Hational Savings: Cariificate Others - Unquoted | Fully Pald a4 4,00
TOTAL LY 4,000
Totd {melsepedd] @, TOTAL 0 2401 | 670,09 085




INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Mots 9 Non-Currant Inveatmenta

Al Ao ot
21" Mawoh, 2817 81" March, 2518
rvaatments {Mon Trade)

{m) Immetment In Equity Shares 5,688,000 1,76,88,000
{b) Imvastmenta In dabemturss or bonds 3,50,33.000 4,58,33.000
{e] Iinveatmants in Mutual Funds 22 8316874 1,42 58,035
{d) Other non-cument hwestmants -

Hational Ssvinge Ceriificats a,000 8,000

Totgl 26,48, 24,874 8,78,88,035

Aggregats amount of guoted Investmants
{Mariet Value of € 28,12,13,175)

{Previous year § 3,62,22,070) 25,29 30137 3,66,42,004
Aggragate amount of unguoted Investments at cost 1,19, 04,537 3,13,24,035
Note 10 Long Term Loans and Advances T

Unssoursd, aoneldersd good
() Secirky Daposis 63,862,311 35,682,311
{b} Othar Loans & Advances 13,9470 31 13,94, 70,242
Total 14,4841, 843 | 14,31.41,543
Note 11 Other Non Current Assets L4
Surdry Advances for Caplial Qoods - 22 44 252
Total - 22 44 287
Note 12 Current Investments ¥
Detalis of Curment Investmente (At Cost)
Sr Auerein] M o rerrrd Amoun
No. Name of the Body Corparate gr;.'ﬂu;mm Shaoe Liig | Vnausted Fuly paid =
PR R (1 Fttine ok
3 Hrmh WY | M
{1 (2} {3} () (s) {€) () (a)
) | essiermend In Equily i
1 | 1GK: Pra-Equity incoms Fand - Reg. (0 () Dthars 1N - Ouotad | Fuily Pald | 1,060,672
g | IGKA Pra-Dymamic Bond Furd - Rag. (W) (DY Dthars [ -A5HA: ] - Quetsd | Fully Puld | 19,00,888
3 | ICK Pra-Equity Arbrags Fud - Reg. D) Difwrs | 17,01, 220.07 - Qupisd | Fully Pald | 234,504,583
4 | Kilsk Equiy Arblirpge Fand-MiE) Dihers | 30, 31,1987 - COepind | Fully Paid | 134, 10,204
b | Kot Bond Reguisr Plan () (1) Otam | W47 A - Quokal | Fully Paid | 1,08, 80 364
& | Tetm Dynamic Bond Fund A (B) [D) Dtharn | 18,83, 1X2.67 - Ouotad | Fully Puid | 1,58,00 888
Tokd 21,054,405

&7
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@ INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Note 12 Current Investments

As st Axul
31" March, 21T 1" barch, 208
Irvpatments
{a) Invesimanis In Mutual Funda 221,84 405 -
Total 9,21.84. 483 7
Note 13 Inventories v
(Valued at coat or et reallsabls valus whichewver ks kower)
8. Raw Materials 149,186,738 €.6041.221
b, Waork-in-progress 12,78, T8, TR 834,323,124
& Finlshed goods 10,24,62,027 |  B,26,71,383
d. Stores and epares and companonts 2050 34 04D 27871515
&. Leoss Tools 2,40 534 2 5% 567
Tolal 27 48 29,021 2393 10812
Note 14 Trade Recelvables (Unsecured) 7
(s} Quistanding for a pariod exceeding six months from
the date they ane dus for paymant {consldaned good) £.81.083 2,76.:309
(b}  Others {considensd good) B8,15,11,6u8 §.03,85 612
Tkl 817,732,788 6,09 61,921
Note 15 Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Am it 11~ March, 217 A mt 31" March, 2018
(8) Ceshonhand 1,580,183 1,897,510
(b] Balarsses with banks
{i} n Current Accounts 8,45, 50,166 37,82,30,518
() Earmarked Balances 22,580,024 24,34,387
{unpald dividend accourns) 6,684,530, 180 37,58,64,003
{1y In Depeslt Accalnts :
{m} Mergin money Depasit 1,82,07 808 1,67.07 893
(b} Bank deposite with mone then 3000000 1,02,07,883| 1,00,00,000 | 26707583
12 morrivs medurity
Totsl 084,57 200 40,55 70 988
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6 INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017
Nots 18 Short Termn Loans and Advances

2

Anmt Anat
31" March, 201M7| 31" March, 2018
Unsscured, cohsldersd good
a8 Loans end advances to relatsd parties - 209,995,936
b. Biaff Loans & Advances 1,558,000 1,77,750
.. Oiher Loans and Advances 19.01.44,008 | 15,60,84,356
Total 19.5%.02. 0038 17,8172, 105
Note 17 Other Current Assets .
inberest Recaivalia 1.386.30.188 1.18,60,708
Total 1.85,58,135 1,18,50,708
Note 18 Revenue From Operations t
G217 2015-2018
(8 Saleof products
Groas Sales 74,33, 50 435 B2 490 58 04
Loas:
Euclea duty 1,232,232 1,31, 87430
Mot Sales 73,10,24 205 81,1830, 774
Detels of finlshed goods sold :
Csoain 1,18,37,101 §,84,88,020
Galstine ﬂ;“l“lm w
Di-calcium Prosphata 18,19,81,245 16.44,12.072
Tolzl Saksa 73,10,24 203 91,18,20,774
(b} Oiiver Operating Revenus
() Miscalaneous Seles 84,19,540 #4.78 485
(Il Expart Incantives B3.07.008 1.03.07. 128
(I} Servicas Tax Refund §,18,T70 783797
v} HGL Lifting charmpes },37.213 87.40.870
Tetal 2,75,81,630 3.06.86,981
Grand Total 75,08,05,738 | B4.2519.755
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Nots 19 Cther Income

z

20182017 2015-2016
Inerest Income 1,80,00,304 1.26,22,011
Divicherd corme 253341970 1,568, 84 005
Proft on salsa of invastmants 1,108,355 803 21948973
Sundry Balances Writtan back 15,14,458 &
Misssllancsous Income 3,51,860 1.73.606
Total 5,51,43.814 5,003,25,895
Nots 20 Raw Materials Consumed z
2018-2017 20152014
L4 4 L4 L 4
Dpaning Stock 8504121 2,73,48 347
Add: Purchass during the year
1} Crushed Bones 33,58, 70,080 4,01,70,683
i) Uma 1,78,32,880 1,89,93.271
I Hydnochiorc Ackd 1,531,888 8.08,174
hiRew material Galstine 13,80, 375 | 35,82 14,883 - 41,80,72128
i2. 1256214 4,54, 19,456
Less: Cloalng Stock 149,18, 5,60.41,221
Comaumnption of materdals 40,83 40,418 38,03, 77,274
wiich neludes Consurnpgtion of
| Crushed Bonos 38,770,585, 385 38,23,84,583
) Hydrochionic Ackl 1,532,067 8,34,001
iv) R medeial Gelatine 1380375 -
Nots 21 Changes In Inventories "
201 8-2017 20152016
4 T T T
Closing Stock
Finlehed n024.58,027 B.26, 7183
Work In Process 2. 78,75 715 (23.04.28. 742 | 6.34.33,128 | 14,81,04, 508
Lotenss -
Opaning Shock
Finiahad 238,711,383 153582810
Work In Procsas B A4 35120 14,01,04, 500 | 80540082 | 23.41,31,872
{ncreasslDacreass [8,43,24,233) 0,80,27,183
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INDEA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Nots 22 Empioyes Banefit Expansas

2018-2017 20152018
T 4
Salary, Wages & Bonus 5,83,70.437 5,42 25,385
Staff Wellare Expenses 8,07,540 B,70,200
Contribution 0 Provident Fund 10, 75,208 20,15,022
Contribution o ES| Schems 231,128 1,74,183
Gratuity - Contribution to LIC Scheme 26,532,476 29,386,381
8,18,82,877 5,84,21,261
Note 23 Finance Cost
20162017 2015-2018
o 4
Intsreat Expensss 18 560 18,855
38088 16,855

F
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Note 24 Other Exponses

2aig-mn 7 20152014
L4 ¥ 4 T
Packing Maigrials Consumed 8027 265 81,158,268
Stres, Spares & Tools Consumed 35778291 3,37,63,508
Powsr & Fusl 14,3804, 453 13,58 69,528
Lahour Chages 2,04.,80,506 29610217
CETP, Watar and Effiuent Treatment Chargss 3,04,04 595 3,00,03,648
Repalm:
Maohinery 121, 78319 1,08,04.317
Bulding 10804 484 14215314
Othem 10,44.066| 2.55,21,85Q | 16,35,338 | 255,564,968
Export Expansss 141,07 881 1,32.44,829
Fraight and Cariage 58,268,829 69,27,683
InBURNGe 62,565,172 60,863,218
Rent, Ratss & Taxes 18,14, 888 19,17.478
Postape and Talephone 15,601,104 18,837,575
Stadionery & Printing B.00, 755 918,360
Advertisemant & Sales Promatien Exp. 18,48,798 27,553,015
Commisalon and Discourt on Salea T 51 807 14415918
Lagal & Profeasional feos 1,68,08,408 1,73.34.813
Directors’ Blifing Fees an 228970
Donetion 8,25,500 41,500
CER Expanses 23,07.500 18,560,000
Traveling Expansces 1,29,77,893 1,84.23 800
Aenaml Expenses 1,67.00,008 1,348,835 302
Sales Tax 32,765,543 1,23,79.823
I8 56 44 980 37,11,91,023
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INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 201T.
Note 25

1}

L

4}

Ounoral information and Baslk of preparstion :

Tha Financial Statsments are preparsd under the historical enst convention as a geing concem and on accrual
basis in acoordarres with the gesvsmlly accepled sccounting prindiples, the Actounting Standards ssusd by the
Insthurts of Chartsred Accountents of Indle and the relsvant provislons of the Companiss Act, 2013 (The Act).

Use of Estimates ;

The presantation of Financlal Statemants requing estimetas and disclosurs of contingant llabiies assumptons
tor ba made that affect the reported amount of Azsets and Liabiltes on the date of thefinancial stataments and the
reporied smount of revenues and expensss during the reporiing period. Difference betwesn the actual mesults
and satimeales sre recognized In tha perod Inwhich the reaults am nown'melerializad,

Fooed Assets :

Fhoed Assets ans stabed at cost of acquisition or construction, net of canvet credit, ihcluding ncldantal sxpanses
ralabad & acqulsiton ahd InstaBation and financing costs til the commshcament of comimencial production and
adusiments arising from exchangs rete verdation meleting to bomowinge stirbuteble o fieed esssts, less
sccumulated dapreciation.

Frea hold lend |s stated ot cost

Deprecistion :

1. (s} TheGompany's PlantstVap k Gontinuous Process Plant. The Gompany hae provided depreciation
In resapect of Piant and Machinery and Equipments st Vapl Plant on the basis of technical valustion
carried out on uasful ke dsterminsd by Govemment approwad registaned Valusr.

(b} Pursuant ko the enaciment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimatad usedul
I 26 specified in Schadule || in mspect of ataets other than Plant and Machinanes, Equipmesyis at
Vipl Plant. Accordngly, the unamorisad camying valus Is being depredsted / emortised over the

ravisad remaining Iifa of pari culsr aassts.
Inverdones :
Hema of Fventoriss a e valued on the FIFDYS pecllic Walghted Average Cost and on the basis ghven below !
|) Stores and Spares, Packing - At coatqrnet realtrable
Matarials, Fusl & Looss tools valls, whichever ks [ower
b) RewMeterisls - At costor net reallzmbls
value, whichever in lower
<) Workkn-Process - At costor net realtzable
vahue, whichever i [owe
d) Finished Goods - At coator nel raaltrable

valis, whichever ks lower

Costa of Inventorisa comprisa of all coats of purchass, cost of commnlon and other costs Incumed in bringling the
Invertioras to thelr presant location and condition.

Borrowing Costs :

Bormowing coats that ane atiriwutabla to the acquisition or construction of qualifying asests ana capitaltzed as part
of the eost of such assets. A qualifying ssset is one that necessarily thiees subsbtial pariod of tme b get resdy
for Intended usa. Al gther bomowing costs are chamged o evenue.
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n

19)

1)

Inveatnants

Long Tarm Imestments are carred at cost kes provialon for parmanent dimingten, | any, In value of such
Investmants.

Employues Banelfits :
Short term smployes benefits {which ars paymble within 12 months after the and of the period In which the
employasa rander servics) are messursd at cost.

Long term smployes benefits {which eme payable after the =nd of 12 momnths from the end of the pered Inwhich
tha employass render sarvics) and post employment bensftia (banafiie which sre payabla after completion of
mpwmmuﬂqnadmm bl by the Projacied Linlt Credit Method on the basls of Actugrial

Corntribution to previdentfund, 2 defined comiribution plan s made In accardance with the stetuta.

The cost of providng lesve encashment end gretulty defined benefit plene are datermind using Projected Unit
Cnadt Method on the basle of Actuarial valssation.

impairment of Azswis :

The company on an Arnual basis makes an assessrent of any indicator that may lsad o impairment of Assets. If
any such indication edsts, the company estimaies the recovemble smount of the ssssts. If such ecovemnbls
amourt |5 lsas than the esmying amount, then tha camying amount s raduced 1o s recoverabls amount by
creating the diference es Impaimeant lose & ls charged to the Statement of Profit & Loes.

Excisa duty and Carvet Cradi :

Exceize Duty payabde on finished goods is aceourisd for on clearanes of goods. Carval eredit on Capital goods
and Inputs I accourntad for on the dets of actusl ecelpt of the same, eepectivaly.

Forslgn Currency Transactions :
{a) Intalrecognition:

Farelgn cumancy trenaachons are recordad in the neporting cumancy, by applying 1o tha foralgn cumency
;@ummmnmmwmrﬂm cumency and the foreign cumeancy of the date of the

{b} Comvarsion:
Fomlgn cumency monstary Hems ars mporisd using the cosing rets. Non-monstary lemas which am
earriad In tarme of hstorical cost denominated In a forakgn currency ara raported using the exchange rete of
the date of the transaction; and non-manetary lemse which ane carriad of falrvalua or other simliarvaluation

denominated In a forelgn curmency ane reported using the exchange rates that existad when the values
wares datarminsd.

{c}] Exchengedifersnces:

Exchanga diforance arging on the sotiament of monatary Beme or on mporting Company's monstary
lems of rates diffierant from these of which they were Inftially recorded during the year, or reported In
provious financlal statements, ana recoimitzed as Income or 88 expenass In the year ih which they arlse.

{d} Forwerd Exchange Contrecin notintended fortrading =

The prem um ordscount arslng of the Incaption of forward sxechangs contracts ls emorized se expanase or
Incoma cver the Ife of the conirect Exchange differencos on such contracts am recognized In the
statament of profit and loss in tha year In which the <stchange rabes changs. Army profit of 1082 arising on
canceilation or ranewal offorwand sxcchangs contract bs recognizad as [ncoms of a8 axpenas for the year.
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12)

1)

14)

15

16)

17)

Revenus Recognition :

Income and Expendiune ans moognlzsd and accounted on Accrual Basls, Revenue from Saks of goods |s
recognized on deEvery of the goods, when all significant contractual obligations has been satishied, the property
Inthe goods s transfemed for a prics, significant isle end rewards of ownemshlp ame tmnsfamed to customens and
no effectve cwnership ls redained. Howevar,

(e} Revsnus inrespactofinsurancefother claims stc._, Is recognized only when | ls reasonably carinin tatths
uitimate eollection will ba mada.

(b} ExportIncenttves In espect of axports mads under the Duty Entitlernent Pass Book Bchame ls belng

sccountad for on transfer.

{c) Inmterestincome is recognized on a tme proportion besls teking Inte sccount the amount cutstsnding and
the spplicabio rata of Intarest.

Ssegment Accounting :

The Company deals In only one product ssgment |.e. Chemcal Products and hence nexuirsments of AS-17
"Seqrment Raporting” issuad by IGA] s not apgplicable.

Eamings Per Shars:

The saminga considerad In sacartalning the Company’'s EPS comprisas of the net profit afher tae (and Inciudas
the post tax effect of any sdra ordinary Item). The number of shanes used In computing Baslc EPS le the weighted
average number of sharsa sutstanding during the year.

Foor tw purpese of calculating diluted samings per share, tha net profit or loss for the year atiributable bo equity
sharsholdara by the waslivied averade number of shanes outstanding during the yvear am adiusied for the sfects
of all dilutive potanisl squity shanes.

Taxation:
{s) Dlroct Tmoe:

Tax mopanss for Lhe year, comprising of Cument Tax snd Defemed Tex I induded In determining the net
proditfor the yoar.
Aprovislon Is mede for the current tex besad on tex [lebiiity computed In sccordsnce with relevent bax eiss

and ke lewe. A povislon e mada for defemed tae for all iming diffenences arsing beiween taxabie income
and accounting Income at cumanthy eracbed bt rabes.

Dwdormed o aessgte are meognized only i thers is ressonabie cartainty that they will be regllzed and are
reviowed for the appropriataness of thelr respective carmying values ateach Balance Sheot date.

M) IndirectTaxss:

The Iablifies sre provided or conslderad se contingant depending upon the merit of esch cess andfor
recalving the actusl damend from the department.

Cash Flow State et -
The Cash Flow Statamant is prepaned by e “Indirect method” set out In Accounting Standard 2 on "Cash Flow
Shatement” ard prasonts the o h lows by oparating, Imasating and fmancing actities of the Comparny.

Cash and Cash Equivalents pressnted in the Cash Flow Stetement conelet of cash on hand and demand
depaosita with banks.

Provisions and Contingent Liphllifies :

A provision la mcognized whan tha comparmy haes a pressn obigetion os & resdalt of past evert end it ls probable
that an purficw of neeources will be required bo satte the obigetian, In reepect of which a rellable eetimats can be
made. A contingent labilty Is disciosad whan the company hae a poasible or present obligation where It s not
probable that an sutfiow of resources will be requined to seitls it Contingent asasts are reither recognized nor
disciosed In the Financial Bistements.
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Note 26

1.

-5

Pravicus yaar's figurss have besn regoupsd, re-smenged, re-ceatsd wharsver nacassary to meks them
comparable with thoee of the curmant year.

Surplusf cit) of € (gﬂ,ﬂﬂn d8)- (Previous year surplus of € 10,79, 888/-) & surplus of T24, 805/- {Previous yeer
surplum of T 55,883) balng tha Impact of forelgn axchangs flucluetion hes besn Included in the: tumover and
purchees of Stores, Spares & Machinery reapeciively.

Them are no Micro end Small Enterpriss, to whom company owes duss, which am outstending for more than 45
days as at 31 March, 2017. This Information &s required to ba disciesed under the Micro, Small and Medum
Enterprise Development Act (MBMED Act), 2006 hes been delanmined to the mdent such parties have basn
idariifisd on the basle of Information svaleblewith the company.

Contingent Liabilities :
) Bank Guarantees issued
HAR-HNNT 2015-2018
GSPC 19,709,003 28,70,008
Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company 1,29,17,508 1,20,17,308

I Inngapect of clalime againet the Company not acknowledped ee debis

& (a)
L

ane-2M7 20152018

Excines Duty 4,14.820 8,14 620
Servics Tax 8,18 48T a7.62.910
14,335,107 45,687,980

Definved Batwfit Plan In respect of Gratully as per Actuarial valustions on 31" March, 2017
Assumption 1032017 02016
Rata of Imemat 0 % B8.00%
Salary Growth 400 % 4.00%
Changes In preseit vaiue of Obligation a9 on 0307 3032018
Progant Value of obligetion aa at beginning of yoar 231,800,588 203,584,163
Interest cost 18,555,965 18,350,733
Curmant Servics Coat 1,753,130 10,50,300
Benefiis paid {26,79,813) (10,98,523)
Achuarial (gain}ioes on obligations 045276 12,33,283
Preasnt valua of obilgations aa =t and of year 28504 124 231,90, 588
L Changes in B falr value of plan asaete 48 on 31032017 Jarz016
Fair valug of pian axsets gt baginning of year 2,29 84 508 1,01,B0,370
Expacted relism on plan asests 2048, 785 18,10,B85
Contribubions 1,05.04.519 79217
Bahafits pald {26, 79.513) {10,88,823)
Fair value of plan asseis at the and of year 32957978 2.29.84,506
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hv. Falr valos of plan assels

Fair valus of plan assets at beginning of year 2,290,904, 505 1.84,80,370
Achual netum on plan aepets 2048765 18,10,885
Coniributions 1.05.04 518 27,92,175
Benefits paid {26, 70,813} (10,98,923)
Fair valus of plan assets at the snd of year 329 857978 2,289,894 506
Funded tatus 43,853,054 (2,06,080)
¥ Actuarisl Gain/loss recognized
Actusrial (ganyless on obligation {B0,48.278) (12,33.293)
Actuarial (gainyioss an obligations BOAGZTG q2,33,283
Actuarial {gain}ioss recognizad In the year 5045276 12,33,283
vL Theamounts to be recognized In the Balances Shoet and Statemenis of Profit And Loss
Pressnt vakue of obigations a9 at the end of year 250,904,124 2,31,99,666
Fair valig of plan apeets as st the end of the year 3.28.57.0978 2,28,84,508
Fundsd stetus 4385854 (2,05,080)
Mot Asset{Liabiity) rscognized in Balancs Shest 45 85 854 [2,05,080)
vi. Expenses Recognized In Sistemert of Profil & Loss
Currant mervics cost 11,735,130 10,50,300
Interest cost 18,855,545 16,30,733
Expected refurn on plan assets {2048, 765) {18.,10,885)
Met Achuarial (pain)yLoss recognlzed In the year 50 AL2TE 12,33,283
Expensss mcognized in Statement of Profit & Loss 0,25 806 21,053,441
o) In respact of labiity of leave ancashment up to 31* March, 2017 the company has ohtained actuaral
valuation and heas providad 747,58 447 Inthe books.
& The board of dirschors banse recommended dividend £ 9% i.0.¥ 0.90 pershar (Prov. year 3% i.e. 0.90/- per
sham)on Equity Sharee of T 1(/-each of tha company for the yaer ended 31" March, 2017.
The armaurt of Dividend payabls and dividend distribution to therson wil be delarmined once the offer for
Buyback of shares as announcsed by the company s complated and the company has amived at the final
rumbaer of shares bougitt back snd eedingughad.
7.  Dwleered Tax Summary:
Opening Belance | Provkled durdng Reducad losing Balanca
1-4-2018 tha year during the yeer 3132017
Disfarrad Tm: Liabilty 12,8794 423 - - 12,8784 423
Dafamed Tax Ansgt 5,11,58,983 15,5688 - 527,168,848
Deforrsd Tax LiabiRties [Nef) T, 75,34, 450 18,565,888 - T 50,7T,0T4
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B Inrespectof appeal fled by the company in Intom TaxAppellate THbunal regarding the tnsatment of recelpt of
Capiisl Compensstion of ¥ 1253.00 lacs which the company hee dalmed a5 exempt hes bean decided In fevour
ofthe Revenua treating the recelpt as "Business Income”. However, the compeany has aiready pald the anting tax
of T 58400 tacs in the respactive year. The company has prafered appeal in Qujarat High Court against the
impugned ordaer of the ITAT. The company haa baen legally advisad thet it has s good cese in sppeal and honce
o pravielon thereof has boen rade In the accounts.

8. In terma of Accounting Standand 28 — impalment of Assata lssued by ICAL the menagesment hea reviewsd lis
Fhoed Assets and amived at the conclusion thet Impalmmant Loss which le diferance beiween the carrying
amount and recoverable valus of Asssis, was not matenal and henca no provision is requined o bs made.

10 {®} During the year the company hag nacahsed VAT sessesmant orders for Ak, yeams 2012-2013 and the efund of
addiional input VAT tax Credit on fusls & ather daims of T17 21 252/- and inberest of € 18,11,650 recahvad, the
sams s redupad from Sakes Tex sxpanaas for the year,

10{k] Ceneralclangse inchidea T 16,77, 460/ { Previous Year ¥ 67,97,068/-) areing on account of effect of diferencs
of Exclza Duty on opening end cloalng stock of finkshed goods.

1. Disciosurs regarding pursuant to cincular Mo, G.5.R. 208 (E) dated March, 20, 2017 : Datallz of specifisd bank
notes {SBN) beld and transactsd during the period from November 08, 2018 providad |n the tsble balow -

Othar
BEBN's Denomination Tatul
Notes
Cloaing cash In hand on 08-11-2018 2,588,600 71114 3,689,814
{+} Parmiited recaipis - - -
{=) Parmitted peyments - - -
{-)Amourt deposited in Bank 2,88,500 - -

Cloaing cash In hand on 30-12-2018 - = s

The nioamation g in abos fable relales only for cach balands available as on coging hours of
Novambar 08, 20 8. Tha subsaquernt tmnesaction on account of cash sales, withdrewsl from Bank, dapostt into
Bank are not conekiered for the abowve, The balance amount of "Other Nobea” as on November 08, 2016 wes
utiized to mest day to day sxpensas of the compamy.

12 Barningspershare

Yaar Ended Year Ended

3108217 31032016

Net profit atiributabla to Shareholders [{lace) ins.22 38847
Yelghted average mumber of Equity Shares B4DHHTE S400000
Basie eamings per shans of 10 sach 304 3.90

Tha company doos not have any ouigtending diutiva potential aquity shanes, congaquenty the baslc and
diubed eamings per share of the company rsmaln the same.

13.  Disciosure In reapect of ralabed parties purpuant to Accoyunting Standard 18;
A List of Reletied parties :
1} Parliss wham control sxists ' -

2}  Other partes with whom company entersd Inhhurﬂuﬂmndllngh}w
I} Joint Venhures -
I Assodiates L -

31  Keyr Management Personnel and Enterprises having commen ey Management Personnel or
thalr Ralathvea
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Koy Management Pessonnel
1%  Mr. Viren C. Mirenl Maneging [Nractor
2}  Mr. Kalidas P. Vagadia Chief Financial OfMcer

3 Mg Pragtial P Mapanl
4)  Mp. Vargha M. Amvanl

Company Sacratary (uplo11” Nov. 2016)
Company Sacretary {from 11" Now. 2018)

Associzies ! Enterprises with whom the company has ransactions during the year :
1) Olve Financs & iwestment Pyt Lid.

B. During theywarfolowing transactions wers carried out with releted parties In the ondinary course of

busingsa and wt Arma Length.

14
or. MNatung of Transadation Asgoolates O Enterprizes/Pelatives
No. Managerial of Kery Managament

Parsonnel Parsonnsl
1. Managetial Remuneration - 254,58 274 -
2 Professional Charges - 5,896,000 -
3. | Staff Salary - 6,72,350 -
¢. Ouistanding belances es on 31.03.2017 P
&r. MNeture of Traneacton SepociEios Koy Enterprisat/Falatives
No, Managparial of Key Managanant
Parsannel Parsannel
1. Loane given - - -
& -} {2,10,00,000)
2 Invegtmant In Sheres 5 - -
{1 ,?ﬂ,ﬂﬂ,ﬂlﬂ} ['] l'}
Flgurss of previous years ara shown I brackets,
14, Goenoral Expanssa Inclsds T
Auditer's Ressuneration (Exeluding Servies Tax) 20162017 2016-2016
a) Audlt Feea 3,25,000 3,25,000
b} Fer Tax Audit 75,000 75,000
) Dut of pocket expaneg 50,004 53,640
d} For cthar Capacity 3,058 32,100
4,53,054 4,085,740

15. Tha company hes smersd Ino forward mxchange contrects ! options which ere not ntended for treding or
speculative purpoass, but for hedge purposes to establish the amount of reporting currenty required or
evalable at tw seitlement dabe of certain payables anvd necelvahies,

4} Forwerd Contracks

Racalvabies
31-03-2017 31-02-2016
CLmency Quantity ¥ laos Cluandity Tlaco
usio 10,25,000 TS NIL MIL
EURO 45,000 3515 NIL NIL
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Payabls
31-03-2017 31-03-2018
Curmency Cusamriity ¥ lacs Quantity L4
UsD ML NiL NIL NIL
[ 1] Unhedged Forsign Currency Exposures et Balancs Sheet date :
Racslvablas
31-04-2017 31-03-2018
Cumency Cluaniity T luca Cuanthy Zloce
UsD 341450 £42.48 500,050 33833
EURO 38,118 2613 NIL NIL
16. Value of imporied and Indigenous Stores Consurmied : L9
2 e-201T 20152018
] Improrbed 18,938,881 &,12,080
[ }] Indigencus 3.41.84.410 3.20.51 448
3,487,782 327,623,608
17. Value of Imports calculsted on CLF. Basla In reapact of |
] Components - Spare pars 18,27, 280 21,568,828
Il  Copisl Gooda 30,35, 220 20,946,958
18, Expenditure of Forsipn Cumsncy on account of &
Revanus Expendiiure
i} Tranmlling 59,598 428 a7.M,11
)] Subscription 435170 3,948,906
[ }] Commission 38,37 254 1.29,04 422
iv]  Technicin Foas 3,385,804 B, 24,851
18. Eaming In Forslgn Exchange
Export of goods (FOB) a8 par B/L 42.81,99,191 51,88,61,366
20. The amount remitind during the year in Forelgn Curmency
Payment of Dividend :
Dividond Pakd Nl [ ]]]
Mao. of non-residant sharsholdems - -
Yinar to which it relate - -
Az per our ettachaed report of svan dete.
For MAHENDRA N. 8HAH & CO. Viren C. Mimnl Pradip P. Madhml
Chartarad Accountants Chainman & Mennging Diractor Shridhar N. Plitle
FRN{1057TsW Shvwkall V. Mianl Juyprakssh M. Thearl
CA Chirag M. Shah Execulive Director Directors
Pariner Yarsha M. Axwanl
M. No.: F-45708 Company
Plecs : Ahmedabad Placs : Mumbal

Dnts : 27-05-2017 Date ; 27-05-2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

Tlacs
201617 201516
A} CABH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Mot Profit bedone tax 85 por Stadarment of Profit & Loas 270.98 47348
Adjustments
Depraciatian S40.60 474.83
L on Sale of Fiosa Asseals 925 80.60
Imvastmernt Incoma {#13.87} {282 .08}
Intoreat Pald 0.38 0.18
Net Galn on Sals of Investmenta {11858} (12.88) (218.48) 387
Operating Profit bedors working capital Br.ET BT 25
Adjusted for :
N} Trate & other Recelvables {35007} {'.;'-HIJ 22}
i) Siock (35288}
i} Trade FPaysble 23158 71.4) {15 23} 86 .45
Cash generated fnom operations [(283.39) 603,83
Intarsst Paid (039} {0.18}
Direct Tex Pald {8845} (48.54) (223,23} (22339}
(430.23) 380.44
Foralgn Exchangs effects = -
Net Cash from Operating Activities T ) | B0 44
B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Fixed Assels {308.03} {326.11)
Sak of Fhoed Axsate 24.34 45.71
Punchass of Imashmsnts {3,088.72) {86.71})
Sals of Investmants 3285 453.93
Inbareat Incore 163.57 946.51
Dividend Income 2342 158.84
Net Cash used In Ifvesting Activitles £2,661.67) TR .27
) GCABH FLOW FROM FINANGCING ACTMWVITEES
Bormowing of Funds - -
Repaymant of bamowings . =
Proceads from Issue of shanes - -
Dividend peid including distribution tax {101.32) {168.71}
Net Gash from Financing Activities 101. (169.71)
Net Incrsaes In Cash & Canh Equivalonts (2HrHo) (3,193.72) 86200
Opening Balanca of Cash & Cash squivalents o, DEE. TO 4,063.70
Closing Balance of Cesh & Cash equhmlents 0e1.98 4 05570
Net incresseADecrasse) in Cash & Cush Equlvalants [3.183.72) BE2.00
Az par our etisched report of aven dabs.
For MAHENDRA M. 8HAH & CO. Viren C. Miren| Pradip P. Mad
Charterad Accountants. Chalman & Managing Direcior Shridhar N. FI-TI:’
FRN105775W Shefall V. Miran Juyprakash M. Thewrl
Pariner Varsha bl Aswanl
M. No.: F-45708 Company Secretary
Placa : Ahmedabed Flﬂﬂ Mumnbsl

Date : 27052017

a

: 27-05-2017
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ToAT04, ‘Ehlip’, Tih Foor,
Nisar Munlolpal Matet, Sheth .0, Rasd,
Nevwrangpurs, Ahmedabad — 360008 Cajnt

Dasar Sharsholder, My
Bubjact : MGA's Grean inftiative for Paperisss Communicetions

The Minktry of Corporate Affalra, Government of India (MCA) has, vide Clrcutar Mo 1802001 dated 26th Aprll, 2011, undanalen a
Gregn Hﬂn;uln Carporuts Govemanns' pliawing oompaniss o sand the Arnyal Asport and sther doouments in thelr shashaldens
The Sacutiss and Exchenge Board of indla hes, vide Clreular Ne. CIR/CFDDIL7/2011 direcied Bobed companias to supply soft
ooples of Annual Reparts ta all those shunshalicers whi heve rag briened theire-mall addresses for the purpoee.
Our company eppreciates tha Inbatve taleen by MCA, as k bedoves strongly In & Geener Environmant. This inftlative alac halpe In
prommpit recel pt of cormnuncation, apart from halping aveld losses / telays I postal ranalt.
YW thamfors proposs o pend dooumamts, soh a3 the Motice of the Annusl General Mesling, Arnual Repart, hel-paary
communications aic. hencetorth 1o shareholdem in Electronic Fomm at the e-mel addresa provided by them and made svalabls to us
by the clepeaiberin from trne b Bme. Aa pec aurrecords, youre-mal sddmees i not regiatersd with your Depository Partisipant ! Shars
Traneiar Agant.
In came ¥ou wish to racobve all the above communications In electronic form; and
A sl youra hanss i cvrabieidizod from, kindy regiaber your -rl acdrecs with yoor Dagositary Particpant ot e aorise, o
B. hodd your sheares in pinvesloal fom, kindy register your e-mad aooiress with our Sham Trensier Agsnt o the follcwing addmes at

tha cardloat;

Plagiatner & Shars Tranedar Ag:

LINKINTIME INDIAFYT.LTD.

G101, 247 Park, LB 2 Marg,

Widwol ‘Wast, Mumbal — 400 083

Tal, No.+91 224915 8870 Far +91 22 451 8 6080

Emsalk mt halpdeakol| nkdntime.co.in

Yiou may use fha format phn below for reglstering yaure-mal address with your Depoaiony Partiolpant / Link Intime Indis P Lid

¥We wish o Imformn you that in addiion fo patiing the documesnts through your regisiend s-mall, you can aiso have accsas o the
docurnenis through our company webakte: www. indlagaiating.com Tha documant will alsa be avalahie 1 youl for Inapection et the
Ragixiansd Offing of the pompay during oifios heure

¥ are aurs you would appreciate the “Green Intiafive™taken by MCA, Just sa k I3 being walcomed by cormpaniss. lies us. Naad s to
say, you will ba, 2o 2 mamber of tha company, antitied 1o be fumdshed with & copy of the above mantianad docurnenis aa required
undsr the provislone of the Companies Aat, 2013, frss-of cost, upon recsl ptof & requisition from you any Hma during the year.

¥va solch your whelo-hearted co-oporation In helping the Company Imploment the e-govermance initiativea of the Government in the
ikt of men nanmsst, whish B the resd of the hour bodeny,

This sommunioation mey ba ignoned, ¥ your a-mall address s already egistsred with your Daposhnny Parbiolpant / Link Intime inda
Pt Lid.

Thanking you,
Yoursfalinidly,
For INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICAL B LTD.
Vi . Blirand
Chalman & Managing Dinscior
<) i )
E-COMNMUNICATION REGIETRATION FORM § INDIA GELATINE & CHERRCALE LTD.
{in terma of clrculars dated 21.04 2041 & 28.04.2011 TOAT04, "Shilp', Tth FAeer,
lsxund by the Minkyiry of Comparate Afbeis) E Near Muniolpal Markst, $heth 0. Aoad,
¥ Plevrangours, Ahrmodabad - 380000 Gujarst

Folio Mo /TP 10 & Clier I No.
Mama of 1% Reglaterad holder :
Marna of Joint holder(s) :

E-mall {to ko ragintered)
Please register my above s-mal in your records for recahving communication in slectronic form from compamyiss of which Lwe
am/ana shanshaldens).

D : Signglum

(First holdar)
Mok - Shanshaldba) are ncuiniid i lnseg the Compary infored ol chamgs, ey, in the e-meil aodaes.
a2




smmmmm = s TEARHERE =~ = === === s ommm == rmmmmem et s mmmmmmm s m s st s e e

FORM NO. MGT - 11
(Pursuant to Sectlon 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

s
& INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.

Registerad Office : TO3/704, "Shiip’, Tth Fioor, Near Municipal Market, Shath C.G. Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India,
Tel: +91-079-26469514 « Fax ; +91-T8-28485568 « Websile - www. indiagelatine.com
Investors Relations e-mall id : investorf@lindiagelatine.com » Corporate Indentity Number (CIN): L89950G.11973PLC002260

PROXY FORM
Name of the Members(s): Folio No./Cliant id:
Ragisterad Addrass DP id:
E-mnail id:
I'We, being the Member(s) of the above named Company, halding Shares, hereby appaint
1 Nama Address
Email ID Signature or failing him
2 MNama Address
Emall ID Signature or falling him
3 Name Address
Emall ID Signature

as mylour proxy to attand and vota (on a poll) for mefus on my/our behalfl at the 45° Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday, 168" September, 2017 at 11.00 a.m. at the GICEA, Nirman Bhavan, (Galjar Hall), Nr. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad -
380006 and at any adjoumnmment thersof in respact of such resolutions as are indicated balow :

Resolufion No.
1. 2 3 4,
Signed this day of 2017

Revenue
Signature of Shareholder Stamp
Signature of Prooy holder(s)

Hote : This form of proxy In arder to ba affective should be duly complsted and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencament of the meating.
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If undelivered please return to :

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent :

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD.

UNIT : INDIA GELATINE & CHEMICALS LTD.
C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg,

Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400 083

Tel. No. :+91 22 4918 6270 Fax : +91 22 4918 6060

e-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in





